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Community First Bank Locations

Walhalla Office Seneca Office
3685 Blue Ridge Boulevard 1600 Sandifer Boulevard
Walhalla, South Carolina 29691 Seneca, South Carolina 29678
(864) 638-2105 (864) 882-2575
Anderson Office Williamston Office
4002 Clemson Boulevard 208 East Main Street
Anderson, South Carolina 29621 Williamston, SC 29697
(864) 222-2440 (864) 847-5109
Westminster Office Seneca North Office
1101 East Main Street 449 Highway 123 Bypass
Westminster, South Carolina 29693 Seneca, SC 29678
(864) 647-9554 (864) 886-0206

Highway 81 Anderson Office
2007 East Greenville Street
Anderson, South Carolina 29621
(864) 224-0178



About the Company

Community First Bancorporation (the “Company”) is a bank holding company organized as a South Carolina
corporation with one wholly-owned commercial banking subsidiary. Through its subsidiary, Community First Bank (the
“Bank”), the Company provides a wide range of lending and deposit services and electronic, internet and telephone
banking. Substantially all lending and deposit acquisition activities occur within the Company’s local market areas in
Oconee and Anderson counties of South Carolina. The Company markets its products and services principally by offering
attractive interest rates and fees along with a friendly, personal service approach which management believes can best be
accomplished by a locally-owned community bank. The Bank first commenced operations on March 12, 1990, and the
Company was organized in 1997 to become the Bank’s holding company under a plan approved by the Bank’s

shareholders.

Financial Highlights

(Dollars in thousands, except per share) 008

Balance Sheet
Total assets $ 469,473
Loans 270,413
Securities 138,546
Total deposits 416,115
Shareholders' equity 39,928

For the Year

Net interest income $ 11,717
Provision for loan losses 4,550
Noninterest income 2,495
Noninterest expenses 8,067
Income taxexpense 253
Net income 1,342
Per share*
Net income, basic $ 38
Net income, assuming dilution 0.36
Book value at year end 11.20
Financial Performance Ratios
Return on average assets 0.31%
Return on average equity 3.38%
Asset Quality Ratios
Nonperforming loans to total loans 4.36%
Allowance for loan losses times
nonperforming loans S5x
Net charge-offs to
average total loans 0.64%

$

$

December 31,

2007

402,148
244,131
104,689
355,867

37,911

10,348
594
2,206
7,132
1,497
3,331

97
0.91
10.86

0.88%
9.46%
0.26%

4.1x

0.12%

2006

353,909
202,966
109,082
307,957

33,215

9,215

65
2,154
6,752
1,534
3,018

.89
0.83
9.72

0.89%
9.87%
0.02%

44.8x

0.05%

Percent Change
2008/07  2007/06

16.7%
10.8%
32.3%
16.9%

5.3%

13.2%
666.0%
13.1%
13.1%
-83.1%
-59.7%

-60.8%
-60.4%
3.1%

13.6%
20.3%
-4.0%
15.6%
14.1%

12.3%
813.8%
2.4%
5.6%
-2.4%
10.4%

9.0%
9.6%
11.7%

« Adjusted to reflect a 5% stock dividend effective December 18, 2008 and a 10% stock dividend effective December

20, 2007.



President’s Report to the Shareholders of Community First Bancorporation

All of us in the banking industry faced severe challenges in 2008. Problems developed in the
real estate sector in 2007 and deteriorated further throughout 2008. Those problems were primarily
responsible for the current recession. Community First Bank was not involved in the sub-prime
mortgage lending programs at the heart of the real estate problems. However, all banks, including
Community First Bank, are affected by the high unemployment numbers and extremely weak
economy. Despite this tough economic environment, we continue to support and work with our
individual consumer and business customers to assist them through these trying times. Our assets grew
to over $469 million at year end 2008 compared to $402 million at year end 2007, an increase of 17%.

Because of the deepening problems with the economy, we made decisions during 2008 that we felt
were in the best long-term interest of our shareholders. We placed the Company’s liquidity position
ahead of profits, foregoing potentially higher investment earnings by keeping more of our investable
funds in very safe short-term liquid investments. In the third and fourth quarters we aggressively
increased our provision and allowance for loan losses. This action was taken because our concern for
our customers’ ability to meet their obligations due to the increased unemployment and the weakening
economy in our market area. Our goals were to maintain an appropriate allowance for possible loan
losses and protect our liquidity in order to be in position to deal with the declining economy.

The Company’s Board of Directors declared a 5% stock dividend in December 2008 that was
issued January 20, 2009. This marked the fifteenth consecutive year that we declared a stock dividend.
We believe that the path to long-term shareholder value, and the long-term interest of the Company, is
through our focus on community banking, delivering outstanding customer service to our customers,
and by achieving solid financial performance.

Our plans for 2009 are to focus on maintaining strong positions in capital and liquidity, to
emphasize the origination and maintenance of quality loans, and to continue working closely with our

customers. We believe we are well positioned to deal with the challenging economy expected for 2009.

The Board of Directors, senior management, and all employees of our Company express our
appreciation for the support and loyalty of our shareholders and our customers.

Respectfully,

lérederick D. erd/ Jr.

President and Chief Executive Officer



Financial Summary

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Financial Condition

Securities $ 138,546 $ 104,689 $ 109,082 $ 109,821 $ 101,452
Allowance for loan losses 5,475 2,574 2,242 2,266 2,240
Net loans (1) 264,938 241,557 200,724 167,052 155,535
Premises and equipment - net 8,655 8,622 7,937 6,805 4,413
Total assets 469,473 402,148 353,909 320,712 305,348
Noninterest bearing deposits 41,962 42,289 40,576 38,061 34,903
Interest bearing deposits 374,153 313,578 267,381 241,932 233,245
Total deposits 416,115 355,867 307,957 279,993 268,148
Total liabilities 429,545 364,237 320,694 291,858 279,412
Total shareholders' equity 39,928 37,911 33,215 28,854 25,936

Results of O perations

Interest income $ 24,551 $ 23,578 $ 19,600 $ 15,923 $ 13,948
Interest expense 12,834 13,230 10,385 6,621 5,077
Net interest income 11,717 10,348 9,215 9,302 8,871
Provision for loan losses 4,550 594 65 250 380
Net interest income after provision 7,167 9,754 9,150 9,052 8,491
Other income 2,495 2,206 2,154 2,139 2,054
Other expenses 8,067 7,132 6,752 5,420 5,151
Income before income taxes 1,595 4,828 4,552 5,771 5,394
Income tax expense 253 1,497 1,534 2,041 1,957
Net income $ 1,342 $ 3,331 $ 3,018 $ 3,730 $ 3,437

Per Share Data (2)

Net income, basic $ 0.38 $ 0.97 $ 0.89 $ 1.10 $ 1.02
Net income, assuming dilution 0.36 0.91 0.83 1.05 0.97
Period end book value 11.20 10.86 9.72 8.50 7.69

(1) Excludes loans held for sale.
(2) Per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect a 5% stock dividend effective December 20, 2008, a 10% stock dividend effective
December 20, 2007, and 5% stock dividends effective December 18, 2006 and November 30, 2005.



Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter  Quarter  Quarter  Quarter Quarter  Quarter  Quarter  Quarter

(Dollars in thousands, except per share)

Interest and dividend income $ 5922 $ 6,236 $ 6,037 $ 6,356 $ 6,116 $ 5981 § 5820 $ 5,661
Interest expense 3,093 3,006 3,147 3,588 3,453 3,367 3,211 3,199
Net interest income 2,829 3,230 2,890 2,768 2,663 2,614 2,609 2,462
Provision for loan losses 3,175 965 280 130 324 150 120 -
Net interest income after provision (346) 2,265 2,610 2,638 2,339 2,464 2,489 2,462
Noninterest income 627 634 625 609 635 583 502 486
Noninterest expense 2,237 1,938 2,005 1,887 2,055 1,901 1,642 1,534
Income (loss) before income taxes (1,956) 961 1,230 1,360 919 1,146 1,349 1,414
Provision for income taxes (784) 252 385 400 255 375 410 457
Net income (loss) $(1,172) $§ 709 $ 845 § 960 $ 664 $ 771 § 939 § 957

Earnings per share *
Basic $ (033) § 020 $ 024 $§ 028 $ 019 8§ 023 $ 027 $ 028
Diluted (0.33) 0.19 0.23 0.26 0.19 0.21 0.25 0.26

* Per share amounts have been retroactively adjuged to reflect a 5% stock dividend effective December 20, 2008.

During the fourth quarter of 2008, management observed that economic activity in the Company’s market areas
had deteriorated significantly from its earlier assessments. Numerous factors led to that determination including increasing
amounts of past due and nonaccrual loans, reduced sales of housing units, increasing numbers of layoffs in the local
workforce, and the announcement by US government economists in the fourth quarter of 2008 that the country’s economy
had entered a recession in the first quarter of 2008. Consequently, management reevaluated the adequacy of its allowance
for loan losses and determined that a significant increase was warranted.

CAUTIONARY NOTICE WITH RESPECT TO
FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the securities laws. The Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a safe harbor for forward-looking statements. In order to comply with
the terms of the safe harbor, the Company notes that a variety of factors could cause the Company's actual results and
experience to differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations expressed in the Company's forward-
looking statements.

All statements that are not historical facts are statements that could be "forward-looking statements." You can
identify these forward-looking statements through the use of words such as "may," "will," "should," "could," "would,"
“expect,” "anticipate," "assume, "indicate," "contemplate," "seek," "plan," "predict," "target," "potential," "believe,"
“intend," "estimate," "project,” "continue," or other similar words. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited
to, statements regarding the Company's future business prospects, revenues, working capital, liquidity, capital needs,
interest costs, income, business operations and proposed services.

These forward-looking statements are based on current expectations, estimates and projections about the banking
industry, management's beliefs, and assumptions made by management. Such information includes, without limitation,
discussions as to estimates, expectations, beliefs, plans, strategies, and objectives concerning future financial and operating
performance. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to risks, uncertainties and



assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted
in such forward-looking statements. The risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to:

future economic and business conditions;

lack of sustained growth in the economies of the Company's market areas;

government monetary and fiscal policies;

the effects of changes in interest rates on the levels, composition and costs of deposits, loan demand, and
the values of loan collateral, securities, and interest sensitive assets and liabilities;

o the effects of competition from a wide variety of local, regional, national and other providers of financial,
investment, and insurance services, as well as competitors that offer banking products and services by mail,
telephone, computer and/or the Internet;

credit risks;

higher than anticipated levels of defaults on loans;

perceptions by depositors about the safety of their deposits;

capital adequacy;

the failure of assumptions underlying the establishment of the allowance for loan losses and other
estimates, including the value of collateral securing loans;

ability to weather the current economic downturn;

loss of consumer or investor confidence;

availability of liquidity sources;

the risks of opening new offices, including, without limitation, the related costs and time of building
customer relationships and integrating operations as part of these endeavors and the failure to achieve
expected gains, revenue growth and/or expense savings from such endeavors;

changes in laws and regulations, including tax, banking and securities laws and regulations;

changes in accounting policies, rules and practices;

changes in technology or products may be more difficult or costly, or less effective, than anticipated;

the effects of war or other conflicts, acts of terrorism or other catastrophic events that may affect general
economic conditions and economic confidence; and

. other factors and information described in this report and in any of the other reports that we file with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

All forward-looking statements are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary notice. The Company
has no obligation, and does not undertake, to update, revise or correct any of the forward-looking statements after the date
of this report. The Company has expressed its expectations, beliefs and projections in good faith and believes they have a
reasonable basis. However, there is no assurance that these expectations, beliefs or projections will result or be achieved or
accomplished.

Market for Common Stock and Dividends

Trading in the Company’s common stock is reported on the OTC Bulletin Board under the ticker symbol
“CFOK.OB.” The following table summarizes the range of high and low bid prices for the Company’s common stock as
reported on the OTC Bulletin Board for each quarterly period of 2008 and 2007. Prices shown represent inter-dealer prices
without retail markup, markdown or commissions, and may not represent actual transactions. Furthermore, trading in the
Company’s stock is very limited. Per share prices in the table have been adjusted to reflect a 5% stock dividend effective
December 20, 2008.

2008 2007
Quarter Ended High Low High Low
March 31 $ 1571 $ 1152 $ 1861 $ 1649
June 30 $ 1595 $ 15.00 $ 1654 $ 1494
September 30 $ 1524 $ 1152 $ 15.58 $ 1299
December 31 $ 1238 $ 719 $ 1571 $ 1148

As of February 28, 2009, there were approximately 768 holders of record of the Company’s common stock,
excluding individual participants in security position listings.



The Company has not declared or paid any cash dividends since the Company’s inception. The Board of Directors
declared a 5% stock dividend effective December 20, 2008, a 10% stock dividend effective December 20, 2007 and 5%
stock dividends effective December 18, 2006 and November 30, 2005.

The Company’s ability to declare and pay cash dividends is largely dependent upon the successful operation of the
subsidiary bank and its ability to pay cash dividends to the Company. South Carolina banking regulations restrict the
amount of cash dividends that can be paid by the banking subsidiary to the Company. Any of the Bank’s cash dividends to
the Company in excess of the current year’s earnings are subject to the prior approval of the South Carolina Commissioner
of Banking. In addition, dividends paid by the Bank to the Company, or by the Company to its shareholders, would be
prohibited if the effect thereof would cause the capital of the banking subsidiary or the Company to be reduced below
minimum capital requirements.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations

This discussion is intended to assist in understanding the consolidated financial condition and results of operations
of Community First Bancorporation and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Community First Bank (the “Bank”), which are
collectively referred to as the “Company.” This information should be reviewed in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and related notes contained elsewhere in this report. Per share net income and net income, assuming
dilution, have been adjusted to reflect a 5% stock dividend effective December 20, 2008, a 10% stock dividend effective
December 20, 2007 and a 5% stock dividend effective December 18, 2006.

During the second half of 2008, severe economic and credit market disruptions caused by increasing foreclosure
rates and valuation difficulties related to sub-prime and other problem mortgages led to significant losses in stock
valuations and sharp and sudden decreases in the availability of credit for companies of all sizes. Interest rates associated
with short-term US Treasury securities reached historically low levels as some investors refused to entrust their funds to
entities other than those presumed riskless. The Federal Reserve pushed its target rate for federal funds lower, as well.

In their efforts to mitigate the factors constraining the flow of credit and to restore confidence in the banking
system, Congress enacted legislation and governmental agencies implemented regulations designed to alleviate the fears of
bank depositors (by temporarily increasing the limits on insured interest-bearing deposits to $250,000 per account owner
and temporarily eliminating the cap on the amount of insured noninterest bearing demand deposits), to provide guarantees
for constant dollar money market mutual funds to investors, made available additional capital for banks and other financial
institutions in the form of direct preferred stock investments by the US Treasury, and through various other measures which
continue to be added to and refined. In addition, the Federal Reserve expanded the types of assets eligible to be used as
collateral for discount window borrowings and the types of entities that could use those services.

The demise of the large investment houses and the closing or forced mergers of a few large and recognizable
banking companies caused depositors to become concerned about the ongoing viability of their own banks and made them
more acutely aware of the FDIC insurance coverage of their deposits. Accordingly, in some cases, the Company’s
depositors, and those with funds on deposit at other financial institutions, took action to maximize the amount of funds
covered by FDIC insurance. This resulted in funds flowing from one institution to another as customers decreased the
amount of their funds held by any one institution to the insurance limit. Because there are several larger financial
institutions in the Company’s market areas which likely could have held significant amounts of such deposits, management
believes that the Bank was a net recipient of such funds; i.e., the amount of such funds flowing to the Bank exceeded the
amount that the Bank’s customers moved to other banks. Because the depositors’ primary concern was about the safety of
principal, the Bank could compete for the funds without having to increase the rates it offered for deposits.

To further address depositors’ concerns about the safety of bank deposits and debt instruments, the FDIC, through
its Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program, provided financial institutions with options to accept unlimited insurance
coverage for noninterest bearing transaction accounts (including certain low-interest NOW and IOLTA accounts, but
excluding money market deposit accounts) through December 31, 2009 and, separately, the FDIC’s guarantee of a portion
of an institution’s unsecured senior debt with a term of at least 31 days. The FDIC’s guarantee of such debt lasts until the
earlier of the maturity of the debt or June 30, 2012, provided the institution does not opt out of the program. If an
institution participates in these optional programs, its deposit insurance assessments will increase more than if did not
participate. The Company and the Bank have not opted out of these programs, but have not issued any guaranteed debt.

The U.S. Treasury’s Troubled Assets Relief Program (Capital Purchase Program) was implemented to provide
capital to healthy financial institutions. Under this program, the Treasury generally purchases preferred stock and receives
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warrants to purchase either preferred or common stock. In addition, limits are imposed on the amounts of dividends that
the recipients may pay to common stockholders and on certain other activities as well. The Company initially applied to
sell approximately $9,000,000 of preferred stock to the U. S. Treasury, but withdrew its application after receiving
preliminary approval because of (i) the cost of the preferred stock, (ii) the open-ended administrative burdens associated
with the stock, including having to allow Treasury to amend unilaterally the stock purchase agreement to comply with
subsequent changes in applicable federal statutes, (iii) the fact that the Company and the Bank were already well capitalized
under regulatory guidelines and expected to continue to be so, and (iv) management’s belief that other sources of capital
were, and would continue to be, available should additional capital be needed.

Earnings Performance
2008 Compared with 2007

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company recorded net income of $1,342,000, a decrease of
$1,989,000, or 59.7%, from net income of $3,331,000 for 2007. Net income per share for 2008 was $.38 compared with
$.97 for 2007. Per share net income, assuming dilution from outstanding stock options, was $.36 for 2008 and $.91 for
2007. Return on average assets was .31% for 2008 compared with .88% for 2007. Return on average shareholders’ equity
was 3.38% for 2008 compared with 9.46% for 2007.

The decrease in net income for 2008 was caused primarily by a significantly higher provision for loan losses. The
provision for loan losses for 2008 was $4,550,000, an increase of $3,956,000 over the 2007 provision. Deterioration in
asset quality, evidenced by larger amounts of nonaccrual, past due and potential problem loans led to those increased
provisions. Due to continuing weakness and other problems in many areas of the local and national economies, the
Company expects that higher than normal amounts of provision for loan losses may be needed in the future until general
economic conditions begin to improve. While the ultimate timing, extent, and likelihood of such potential improvements
currently are unknown, it is expected that significant improvement is not likely in the short-term.

Net interest income for 2008 was $1,369,000 more than for 2007 due to higher levels of taxable securities and
loans, higher rates earned on taxable securities and lower rates paid for deposits (especially the rates paid for interest
bearing transaction and savings accounts) and other funding sources. Higher amounts of nonaccrual loans had a
detrimental effect on the amount of interest income on loans recognized in the period. When a loan is placed in nonaccrual
status, the Company discontinues recognizing interest accrual in income and reverses any amount of previously accrued but
uncollected interest attributable to that loan against interest income. Loans categorized as nonaccrual as of December 31,
2008 totaled $11,799,000 and included approximately $8,494,000 of loans that were not categorized as nonaccrual loans as
of December 31, 2007. Despite those effects, interest income on loans for 2008 was $612,000 more than for 2007. The
average rate earned on loans in 2008 was 81 basis points lower than for 2007.

Other income for 2008 increased by $289,000 over the 2007 amount, primarily as a result of increases in the value
of life insurance contracts. Other expenses increased by $935,000 primarily due to higher salaries and employee benefits,
increased expenses related to the banking office network and higher data processing expenses.

Land intended to be used for the Bank’s further expansion in Anderson County was obtained near Powdersville,
SC in 2007. The Company has established neither a budget nor a schedule for the construction of that proposed office.

2007 Compared with 2006

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company recorded net income of $3,331,000, an increase of $313,000,
or 10.4%, over net income of $3,018,000 for 2006. Net income per share for 2007 was $.97 compared with $.89 for 2006.
Per share net income, assuming dilution from outstanding stock options, was $.91 for 2007 and $.83 for 2006. Return on
average assets was .88% for 2007 compared with .89% for 2006. Return on average shareholders’ equity was 9.46% for
2007 compared with 9.87% for 2006.

Net income for 2007 increased due to increased amounts of net interest income and other income. Partially
offsetting those factors were increased expenses resulting from an increase of $529,000 in the amount provided for loan
losses during 2007, expenses related to the opening and operation of a new banking office in the City of Anderson and the
effects of agreements between the Company and its Chief Executive Officer related to his compensation and retention.

The provision for loans losses for 2007 was $594,000, an increase of $529,000 or 813.8% from the $65,000

provided in 2006. For 2007, net loan charge-offs were $262,000, or $173,000 more than in 2006. Year end 2007
nonperforming loans (nonaccrual loans and accruing loans 90 days or more past due) increased $575,000 from the amount
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at the end of 2006. Potential problem loans decreased $88,000 by the end of 2007 compared with the end of 2006. Of the
2007 year end potential problem loans, 76.1% were secured by real estate mortgages compared with 86.4% at the end of
2006.

The Bank opened a new full-service banking office on Highway 81 in the City of Anderson, SC during the fourth
quarter of 2007. The cost of construction was approximately $800,000. During 2007, the Company, the Bank and their
Chief Executive Officer entered into agreements related to his compensation and retention. The subsidiary Bank purchased
life insurance contracts to partially fund its obligations under those agreements. Approximately $386,000 of expense
related to those agreements is included in compensation expenses for 2007. Included in other income for 2007 were
increases in the value of the underlying insurance contracts of approximately $108,000.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income, the difference between interest income earned and interest expense incurred, is the principal
source of the Company’s earnings. Net interest income is affected by changes in the levels of interest rates and by changes
in the volume and mix of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities.

2008 Compared with 2007

Net interest income was $11,717,000 and $10,348,000 for 2008 and 2007, respectively. Interest income for 2008
was $24,551,000, an increase of $973,000, or 4.1%, over 2007. Interest expense for 2008 was $12,834,000, a decrease of
$396,000, or 3.0% from $13,230,000 for 2007. Larger average amounts of interest earning assets, especially in the
relatively higher-yielding loan and taxable securities categories, resulted in the increased interest income amount in 2008,
overcoming a 55 basis point decrease in the yield on earning assets for the 2008 period. Interest expense for 2008
decreased despite large increases in the average amounts of time deposits, in large part because the average cost of interest-
bearing liabilities for 2008 was 76 basis points lower than for 2007.

During 2008, the amount of nonaccrual loans increased. This was especially noteworthy during the last six
months of the year. Consequently, the amount of accrued but uncollected interest on such loans was more than in prior
years. The reversal of that income, and the loss of income after the nonaccrual date, negatively affected both the dollar
amount of the income and the Company’s yield on loans for 2008. Approximately $340,000 of interest income attributable
to nonaccrual loans was not recognized in 2008; this decreased the yield on loans by approximately 13 basis points. The
amounts of interest on nonaccrual loans in prior years were not material. Also contributing to the lower loan yield for
2008 were the effects of decreases in the prime rate on variable rate loans. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
approximately $75,000,000 and $70,000,000 of loans were variable rate loans.

Interest income on investment securities for 2008 increased by $934,000 over the prior year amount as a result of
both higher average amounts and higher rates earned. During 2008, the Bank sold approximately $9,736,000 of its
investments in mortgage-backed securities and securities issued by government-sponsored enterprises. In addition,
maturities, calls and paydowns of securities during 2008 totaled approximately $48,364,000. During 2008, approximately
$91,647,000 of new securities were purchased, including purchases of approximately $37,671,000, or 41% of all purchases
for the year, during the last four months of 2008. The average yield on taxable and tax-exempt securities for 2008 was
4.66% for 2008 compared with 4.30% for 2007. As of December 31, 2008, the average yield of investment securities was
4.79% compared with 4.44% at December 31, 2007.

Interest earned on federal funds sold decreased by $577,000, primarily due to lower rates resulting from the
Federal Reserve’s actions to provide economic stimulus.

Interest expense for 2008 decreased by $396,000 compared with 2007 primarily due to lower rates paid for deposit
accounts. The average rate paid for all deposit accounts in 2008 was 3.66%, a decrease of 76 basis points from the 2007
level. As stated previously, many depositors shifted their focus from income accumulation to loss prevention, especially
during the last few months of 2008. Consequently, total deposits as of December 31, 2008 were $32,393,000 more than
they were as of September 30, 2008 and $60,248,000 more than at December 31, 2007.

2007 Compared with 2006

Net interest income was $10,348,000 and $9,215,000 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. Interest income for 2007
was $23,578,000, an increase of $3,978,000, or 20.3%, over 2006. Interest expense for 2007 was $13,230,000, an increase
of $2,845,000, or 27.4%, over 2006. The Company experienced higher average volumes of interest earning assets and
interest bearing liabilities in 2007 as well as higher average yields and rates on those instruments.



The yield on average earning assets for 2007 was 6.57%, an increase of 56 basis points over the 2006 yield, and
the rate paid on average interest bearing liabilities for 2007 increased by 55 basis points to 4.42% in 2007 from 3.87% in
2006. The combination of these factors resulted in a 1 basis point increase in the interest rate spread. Net yield on earning
assets increased by 7 basis points to 2.89%.

Higher volumes of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities resulted in increased interest income and
interest expenses. Interest income increased $3,978,000 with approximately 71% of the increase attributable to higher
average amounts of interest earning assets and 29% attributable to higher interest rates earned. Interest expense increased
$2,845,000. Approximately 53% of this increase was attributable to higher rates paid for interest bearing deposit accounts
and borrowings.

During the first seven months of 2007, the Federal Reserve maintained its interest rate targets at levels set
previously. Beginning in September 2007, however, a series of rate cuts began which reduced the Federal Reserve’s
Discount Window Primary Credit rate from 6.25% to 4.75% by the end of the year.

During 2007, the amount of loans outstanding increased significantly.  Year-end loans for 2007 were
$244,131,000, an increase of $41,165,000, or 20.3%, over the 2006 year-end amount. The average amount of loans
outstanding during 2007 increased by $40,321,000, or 21.9%, over the 2006 average amount. The average yield earned on
loans in 2007 was 7.84%, compared with 7.53% during 2006.

Loans secured by real estate mortgages increased by $37,254,000, or 25.2%, over the 2006 year-end amount.
Closed-end loans secured by conventional 1-4 family residential properties increased by $31,448,000, or 36.4%, during
2007. The Company does not originate or hold sub-prime mortgage loans.

Consumer installment loans increased by $4,095,000, or 14.2%, during 2007 primarily due to an increase of
$2,543,000, or 19.8%, in the amount of loans secured by automobiles.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, approximately $70,000,000 and $54,000,000, respectively, or 28.7% and
26.6%, respectively, of the Company’s loan portfolio was composed of variable rate loans directly indexed to movements
in the prime rate.

Competition for deposits in the Company’s market areas continued to be strong during 2007. In response, the
Company offered higher rates and interest bearing deposits increased by $46,197,000, or 17.3%, over the prior year-end
amount. Time deposits issued in amounts of $100,000 or more grew by the largest amount of any deposit category,
increasing by $28,270,000, or 41.4%, over the 2006 year-end amount. The average rate paid for these deposits in 2007 was
67 basis points higher than the 2006 average rate. Growth in other time deposits also was significant, with the 2007 year-
end amount increasing by $24,355,000, or 21.0%, over the 2006 year-end amount. The average rate paid for these deposits
in 2007 was 69 basis points higher than in 2006. Savings deposits at the end of 2007 declined by $9,198,000, or 30.0%,
from the end of 2006. The average rate paid for savings deposits in 2007 was only 5 basis points higher than the rate paid
in 2006. The average rate paid for all interest bearing deposits in 2007 was 4.42%, an increase of 55 basis points over the
average rate paid in 2006.
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Awverage Balances, Yields and Rates

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006
Average Income/  Yields/ Average  Income/ Yields/ Average Income/ Yields/
Balances (1) Expense  Rates Balances (1) Expense  Rates Balances (1) Expense Rates
(Dollars in thousands)
Assets
Interest bearing deposits due from banks $ 995 § 18 1.81% $ 157 §$ 6 3.82% $ 82 $§ 4 488%
Taxable securities 100,395 4,808 4.79% 89,867 3,890  4.33% 99,922 3,868 3.87%
Tax-exempt securities (2) 20,699 833 4.02% 19,630 817  4.16% 16,457 636  3.86%
Federal funds sold 25,579 632  2.47% 23,730 1,209  5.09% 24814 1,175 4.74%
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 1,053 48  4.56% 888 56 6.31% 972 52 535%
Loans (2) (3) (4) 259,055 18,212 7.03% 224,353 17,600  7.84% 184,032 13,865 7.53%
Total interest earning assets 407,776 24,551 6.02% 358,625 23,578 6.57% 326,279 19,600 6.01%
Cash and due from banks 8,913 8,370 6,573
Allowance for loan losses (3,038) (1,065) (2,263)
Unrealized securities gains (losses) (64) (2,286) (2,341)
Premises and equipment 8,774 8,189 7,586
Other assets 12,578 6,227 3914
Total assets $ 434,939 $ 378,060 $ 339,748
Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Interest bearing deposits
Interest bearing transaction accounts $§ 57,416 $ 1,049 1.83% $ 57,117 $ 1,783 3.12% $ 46,942 $1358 2.89%
Savings 25,181 340 1.35% 25,042 658  2.63% 28,513 736  2.58%
Time deposits $100M and over 111,780 4,326 3.87% 85,815 4,054 4.72% 72,936 2,953 4.05%
Other time deposits 148,295 6,839 4.61% 126,588 6,531 5.16% 114,091 5,100 4.47%
Total interest bearing
deposits 342,672 12,554  3.66% 294,562 13,026 4.42% 262,482 10,147 3.87%
Short-term borrowings 1,219 11 0.90% - - 0.00% 56 2 3.57%
Long-term debt 6,615 269  4.07% 4,975 204 4.10% 5,955 236  3.96%
Total interest bearing liabilities 350,506 12,834  3.66% 299,537 13,230  4.42% 268,493 10,385 3.87%
Noninterest bearing demand deposits 41,173 40,099 38,197
Other liabilities 3,583 3,225 2,489
Shareholders' equity 39,677 35,199 30,569
Total liabilities and shareholders'
equity $ 434,939 $ 378,060 $ 339,748
Interest rate spread (5) 2.36% 2.15% 2.14%
Net interest income and net yield
on earning assets (6) $11,717 2.87% $10,348 2.89% $9.215 2.82%
Interest free funds supporting earning
assets (7) $ 57,270 $ 59,088 $ 57,786

(1) Average balances are computed on a daily basis.

(2) Income and yields on tax-exempt securities and loans have not been adjusted on a tax equivalent basis.
(3) Nonaccrual loans are included in the average loan balances and income on such loans generally is recognized on acash basis.

(4) Includes immaterial amounts of loan fees.

(5) Total interest earning assets yield less the total interest bearing liabilities rate.

(6) Net interest income divided by total interest earning assets.
(7) Total interest earning assets less total interest bearing liabilities.
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The table, “Volume and Rate Variance Analysis,” provides a summary of changes in net interest income resulting from
changes in volumes of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities (change in volume times prior period rate), and
the rates earned and paid on such assets and liabilities (change in rate times prior period volume).

Volume and Rate Variance Analysis

2008 Compared with 2007 2007 Compared with 2006
Volume (1)  Rate (1) Total Volume (1)  Rate (1) Total
(Dollars in thousands)
Interest bearing deposits due from banks $ 16 § 4 s 12 $ 3 5 1M s 2
Taxable securities 481 437 918 (410) 432 22
Tax-exempt securities 43 27) 16 129 52 181
Federal funds sold 88 (665) 577) (53) 87 34
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 9 a7 3) “4) 8 4
Loans 2,553 (1,941) 612 3,143 592 3,735
Total interest income 3,190 2,217) 973 2,808 1,170 3,978
Interest bearing deposits
Interest bearing transaction accounts 9 (743) (734) 311 114 425
Savings 4 (322) (318) on 13 (78)
Time deposits $100M and over 1,088 (816) 272 566 535 1,101
Other time deposits 1,047 (739) 308 594 837 1,431
Short-term borrowings 11 - 11 2) - )
Long-term debt 67 2) 65 (40) 8 (32)
Total interest expense 2,226 (2,622) (396) 1,338 1,507 2,845
Net interest income $ 964 $ 405 $ 1,369 $ 1470 § (337 $ 1,133

(1) The rate/volume variance for each category has been allocated on a consistent basis between rate and volume variances based on the percentage of
rate or volume variance to the sum of the two absolute variances except in categories having balances in only one period. In such cases, the entire
variance is attributed to volume variances.

Management currently is not able to predict with any significant degree of certainty either the direction or
frequency of changes in interest rates that may occur during 2009. While many government programs have been recently
implemented or are currently being implemented in an effort to provide economic stimulus, the actual results of those
programs currently are unknown. In addition, other programs have been approved, but are not yet implemented and the
results of those programs cannot be predicted with confidence. Accordingly, the Company faces a high level of uncertainty
with respect to future costs of funding and returns on earning assets.

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses is charged to earnings based on management’s continuing review and evaluation of
the loan portfolio and its estimate of the related allowance for loan losses. Provisions for loan losses were $4,550,000,
$594,000 and $65,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. During 2008, the Company
had significantly higher amounts of nonaccrual, past due and other potential problem loans. Some signs of deterioration in
the local real estate market were observed in the first quarter of 2008 and the rate of deterioration was gradual through the
first three quarters of the year. However, during the fourth quarter of 2008, the rate of deterioration increased. The
Company is monitoring these developments closely and is working with its customers in an effort to collect the maximum
amounts possible. For 2008, the Company charged off loans totaling $1,666,000, an increase of $1,374,000 over the 2007
amount. Recoveries of charge-offs were not significant in either period. Charge-offs in 2008 were experienced in all
sectors of the loan portfolio, but were especially noteworthy in the real estate mortgage and commercial and industrial
categories. See “Impaired Loans,” “Potential Problem Loans,” “Allowance for Loan Losses” and “The Application of
Critical Accounting Policies” for further information and a discussion of the methodology used and factors considered by
management in its estimate of the allowance for loan losses.

The provision for 2007 increased over the 2006 amount due to higher net charge-offs, an increase in loans

outstanding at the end of the year, uncertainty about whether the Company’s market areas would be susceptible to the
declines in real estate values that have been exhibited elsewhere, and an increase in the amount of nonaccrual loans. The
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allowance for loan losses as a percentage of total loans at year-end was 1.05% for 2007 compared with 1.10% for 2006.
Net charge-offs for 2007 were $262,000, an increase of $173,000 over the 2006 amount.

Other Income

Other income for 2008 increased by $289,000 over the 2007 amount. Due to increased usage, debit card
transaction fees increased by $94,000. The value of life insurance contracts increased by $267,000 over the 2007 amounts.
Decreases were noted in credit life insurance commissions, mortgage brokerage income and other income. These
categories of other income recently have been in a declining trend. Net losses of $3,000 were incurred on the sales of
investments.

Noninterest income for 2007 increased by $52,000 over the amount for 2006 due to increases in the cash surrender
value of life insurance policies owned by the Bank and higher amounts of income from ATM and other debit card-related
services. There were no realized gains or losses on sales of investment securities in 2007. Service charges on deposit
accounts for 2007 were $42,000 less than in 2006 due to lower activity associated with an overdraft protection product.
Mortgage brokerage income declined to less than half of its 2006 level as the Company originated more residential
mortgage loans for its own portfolio in 2007.

Other Expenses
2008 Compared with 2007

Noninterest expense for 2008 totaled $8,067,000, an increase of $935,000, or 13.1%, over the amount for 2007.
Salaries and employee benefits increased by $416,000, or 10.1%, over the 2007 amount due to an increase of $219,000 in
salaries and wages, an increase of $139,000 for employee insurance benefits expenses, and a $48,000 increase in deferred
compensation expenses. Net occupancy and furniture and equipment expenses increased by $70,000 due to increased
expenses for real estate taxes, utilities, and building depreciation and maintenance. Transaction expenses related to debit
card services increased in 2008 to $373,000, or $96,000 more than for 2007 due to higher transaction volumes. Other
expenses for 2008 were $352,000 more than the 2007 amount primarily due to an increase of $151,000 in the Bank’s
deposit insurance assessments and an increase of $107,000 in data processing expenses.

Certain noninterest expenses are expected to continue to increase in 2009. Expenses of the FDIC’s Temporary
Liquidity Guarantee Program and a recently announced “special emergency assessment” are expected to result in
significant increases in the amounts of the Bank’s assessments for deposit insurance. In 2007, the Company acquired
property for future expansion near Powdersville, SC, but has not yet determined when it will begin construction of a
banking office on that site. Management closely monitors noninterest expenses so that profitability objectives may be
achieved while promoting growth in the Company’s market share in Oconee and Anderson counties.

2007 Compared with 2006

Noninterest expense for 2007 increased by $380,000, or 5.6%, over the amount for 2006. Salaries and employee
benefits increased by $474,000, or 13.0%, over the amount for 2006 primarily due to $386,000 in deferred compensation
expense recognized under the compensation and retention agreements entered into with the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer, which was partially offset by the non-recurring effects of the adoption of SFAS 123(R) and acceleration of the
vesting schedules of all affected options in 2006. Share-based compensation expense recognized in salaries and employee
benefits in 2006 was approximately $302,000. During 2006, the Company discontinued granting stock options to its
officers and directors; therefore, there was no comparable expense in 2007. The remainder of the increase in salaries and
benefits is attributable to normal salary increases, and increases in personnel related to the continued expansion of the
Bank’s network of offices.

Net occupancy and furniture and equipment expense for 2007 increased by $96,000 over the amounts for 2006 due
to higher depreciation, real estate taxes and other expenses related to operating the expanded office network.

Other expenses for 2007 decreased by $190,000 from the 2006 amount. The non-recurring effects of adopting
SFAS 123(R) in 2006 included $291,000 of directors’ compensation that was then included in other operating expenses.
Other expenses decreasing in 2007 including expenses for printing and stationery (down $13,000), advertising and
promotion (down $6,000), other real estate expenses (down $5,000), and data processing and software expenses (down
$22,000). Other notable increases in other expenses were noted in telephone expense which increased by $9,000 and
professional services expense which increased by $83,000, primarily for fees paid to a compensation consultant for services
related to the CEO’s compensation and retention agreements.
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Income Taxes

Income tax expense for 2008 fell by $1,244,000 from the 2007 amount, due to the $3,233,000 decrease in income
before income taxes. The effective income tax rates (income tax expense divided by income before income taxes) were
15.9% for 2008, 31.0% for 2007, and 33.7% for 2006. For 2008, income from tax-exempt investment securities and
nontaxable increases in the value of life insurance contracts were approximately 76% of income before income taxes.

For 2007, federal and state income taxes decreased by $37,000 from the 2006 amount. Tax-exempt securities
income and nontaxable increases in the value of bank-owned life insurance policies totaled $925,000 for 2007. For 2006,
income from tax-exempt securities income was $636,000 and the Company had not yet obtained bank-owned life insurance
contracts.

Securities

The following table summarizes the carrying value amounts of securities held by the Company at each of the dates
indicated.

December 31
2008 2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Available-for-sale
Mortgage-backed securities issued by

US Govermnment agencies $ 1,829 $ - $ -
Government-sponsored enterprises (GSEs) 63,981 56,545 56,204
Mortgage-backed securities issued by GSEs 41,357 22,193 27,344
State, county and municipal 19,469 20,288 18,939

Total available-for-sale 126,636 99,026 102,487

Held-to-maturity
Mortgage-backed securities issued by GSEs 11,910 5,663 6,595
Total securities $ 138,546 $ 104,689 $109,082
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The following table presents maturities and weighted average yields of securities at December 31, 2008. Yields on
tax-exempt state, county and municipal obligations have not been computed on a taxable-equivalent basis.

Securities Portfolio Maturities and Yields

December 31, 2008

After After
One Year Five Years
Within Through Through After
One Year Five Years Ten Years Ten Years Total
Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount  Yield Amount Yield

(Dollars in thousands)
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by US Government

agencies (1) 3 - 000% § - 000% $ - 0.00% $ 1,829 420% $ 1,829 4.20%
Government-sponsored
enterprises (GSEs) 2,043 4.55% 10,638 4.70% 40,429 5.07% 10,871 5.48% 63,981 5.06%
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by GSEs (1) 1,260 4.21% 8,176 3.76% 4,922 4.45% 38,909 5.00% 53,267 4.74%
State, county and municipal - 0.00% 1,133 3.65% 3,172 4.19% 15,164 4.09% 19,469 4.08%
Total $ 3,303 442% $19,947 4.26%  $48,523 495% $66,773 4.85%  $138,546 4.79%

(1) Maturity categories based upon final stated maturity dates. Average maturity is substantially shorter because of the monthly return of
principal on certain securities.

Government-sponsored enterprises (“GSEs”) are agencies and corporations established by the U.S. Government,
including, among others, the Federal Home Loan Banks, Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation and Federal Farm Credit Banks. Securities issued by these enterprises are not obligations of the U.S.
Government and are not backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government or otherwise guaranteed by the U.S.
Government. Evidencing the quality of the issuers, however, these securities generally are eligible to be used as security
for public deposits of the U.S. Treasury, government agencies and corporations and states and other political subdivisions
and may used as collateral to secure borrowings from the Federal Reserve Bank’s Discount Window. As of December 31,
2008, securities with a carrying value of $64,131,000 were pledged to secure public deposits.

On an ongoing basis, management assigns securities upon purchase into one of three categories (trading, available-
for-sale or held-to-maturity) based on intent, taking into consideration other factors including expectations for changes in
market rates of interest, liquidity needs, asset/liability management strategies, and capital requirements. The Company has
never held securities for trading purposes. During 2008, the Company realized net losses of $3,000 on the sales of
securities. During 2007 and 2006, the Company realized no gains or losses on sales of investment securities. No transfers
of available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities to other categories were made in any of the years 2006 through 2008.

The investment portfolio increased by $33,857,000 in 2008 from the 2007 year-end amount. The Company
invested significant amounts in mortgage-backed securities issued by GSEs and other GSE securities, increasing these
categories by $32,847,000 over the prior year amounts. Yields associated with these securities at the time of their purchase
were generally superior to yields available for other categories of securities with similar expected lives and the Company’s
management believed that, because these types of securities are held worldwide, there was no more than a remote
probability that the U.S. Government would fail to provide a commitment to repay these obligations.

The investment portfolio decreased by $4,393,000 in 2007 from the 2006 year-end amount. During 2007, the
Company’s investment in securities issued by GSEs increased only minimally, securities issued by state, county and
municipal governments increased by $1,349,000, or 7.1%, and investments in mortgage-backed securities issued by GSEs
decreased by $6,083,000, or 17.9%. Prior to the 2008 purchases, the Company last purchased mortgage-backed securities
issued by GSEs in July 2005. Income from securities issued by state, county and municipal governments is generally
exempt from federal income taxes. Through the interest rate cycle, the advantages of holding different types of securities,
and management’s preferences among categories of earning assets, change. Consequently, the composition of the
investment portfolio may change as management continually seeks to maximize the yield realized from earning assets
within the constraints of other risk mitigation policies.
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The overall yield on investment securities held as of December 31, 2008 was 4.79%, compared with 4.44% as of
December 31, 2007 and 4.10% as of December 31, 2006.

All mortgage-backed securities held by the Company in 2008 and 2007 were issued by the Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation, the Federal National Mortgage Association or the Government National Mortgage Association.

Loan Portfolio

Management believes the loan portfolio is adequately diversified. There are no concentrations of loans in any
particular individual, industry or groups of related individuals or industries, and there are no foreign loans. The Company’s
loan portfolio is, however, dependent upon economic and other factors that affect its local market area, and a substantial

portion of the loan portfolio is secured by real estate.

The amounts of loans outstanding as of the end of each of the last five years, and the percentage of each category
to total loans, are shown in the following tables according to type of loan:

Commercial, financial and industrial
Commercial and industrial
Purchasing or carrying securities

Real estate - construction

Real estate - mortgage
1-4 family residential
Multifamily (5 or more) residential
Nonfarm, nonresidential

Consumer installment
Credit card and checking credit
Other

Total loans

Commercial, financial and industrial
Commercial and industrial
Purchasing or carrying securities

Real estate - construction

Real estate - mortgage
1-4 family residential
Multifamily (5 or more) residential
Nonfarm, nonresidential

Consumer installment
Credit card and checking credit
Other

Total loans

Loan Portfolio Composition

December 31
2008 2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

$ 21,372 $ 22,042 $ 22,268
1,815 1,823 2,000
30,451 2,201 1,982
109,153 131,944 98,708
66 2,421 1,900
73,450 50,833 47,337
1,517 1,407 1,334
32,589 31,460 27,437
$270,413 $244,131 $202,966

Percentage Loan Portfolio Composition

2008

7.9%
0.7%
11.2%

40.4%
0.0%
27.2%

0.6%
12.0%

100.0%

2007

9.0%
0.8%
0.9%

54.0%
1.0%
20.8%

0.6%
129%

100.0%

December 31

2006

11.0%
1.0%
1.0%

48.6%
0.9%
23.3%

0.7%
1B5%

100.0%

2005

$ 20,873
2,136
674

72,774
1,229
46,544

1,148
23,940

$169,318

2005

12.3%
1.3%
0.4%

43.0%
0.7%
27.5%

0.7%
141%

100.0%

$ 21,907
2,372
338

65,360
1,036
43,589

1,036
22,137

$157,775

13.9%
1.5%
0.2%

41.4%
0.7%
27.6%

0.7%
140%

100.0%

A certain degree of risk taking is inherent in the extension of credit. Management has established loan and credit

policies and practices designed to control both th
policies and practices include limitations on loan

e types and amounts of risks assumed, and to minimize losses. Such
-to-collateral values for various types of collateral, requirements for



appraisals of real estate collateral, problem loan management practices and collection procedures, and nonaccrual and
charge-off guidelines.

Total loans grew $26,282,000, or 10.8%, during 2008 and $41,165,000, or 20.3%, in 2007. The ratio of total loans
to total deposits at the end of 2008 was 65.0% compared with 68.6% at the end of 2007. During 2008, the Company
changed the way it categorizes loans, including the 1-4 family residential sub-category of the Real estate-mortgage
grouping, the Real estate - construction category, and the non-farm, non-residential loan category. Accordingly, the
categories shown for 2008 are not in all cases directly comparable to amounts reported in previous years.

Commercial and industrial loans primarily represent loans to businesses, and may be made on either a secured or
an unsecured basis. When taken, collateral usually consists of liens on receivables, equipment, inventories, furniture and
fixtures. Unsecured business loans are generally short-term with emphasis on repayment strengths and low debt-to-worth
ratios. During 2008, commercial and industrial loans decreased by $670,000, or 3.0%, compared with a decrease of
$226,000, or 1.0%, during 2007. Loans mainly for business and investment purposes that are secured by real estate
(nonfarm, nonresidential) increased by $22,617,000, or 44.5%, in 2008 compared with an increase of $3,496,000, or 7.4%,
in 2007. Commercial lending involves significant risk because repayment usually depends on the cash flows generated by
a borrower’s business, and the debt service capacity of a business can deteriorate because of downturns in national and
local economic conditions. To control risk, more in-depth initial and continuing financial analysis of a borrower’s cash
flows and other financial information is generally required.

Real estate construction loans generally consist of financing the construction of 1-4 family dwellings and some
nonfarm, nonresidential real estate. Usually, loan-to-value ratios are limited to 75% and permanent financing commitments
are usually required prior to the advancement of loan proceeds.

Loans secured by real estate mortgages, excluding construction loans, comprised approximately 68% and 76% of
the Company’s loan portfolio at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively. Real estate mortgage loans of all types totaled
$182,669,000 at the end of 2008 and $185,198,000 at the end of 2007. These amounts are not comparable due to the 2008
changes in the way loans are categorized, as discussed above. Residential real estate loans consist mainly of first and
second mortgages on single family homes, with some multifamily home loans. Loan-to-value ratios for these instruments
are generally limited to 80%. Nonfarm, nonresidential real estate loans are secured by business and commercial properties
with loan-to-value ratios generally limited to 70%. The repayment of both residential and business real estate loans is
dependent primarily on the income and cash flows of the borrowers, with the real estate serving as a secondary or
liquidation source of repayment. The Company does not originate high-risk mortgage loans such as so-called option
ARMs, loans with high loan-to-value ratios (without requiring the purchaser to obtain private mortgage insurance), loans
with fixed monthly payment amounts that are less than the interest accrued on the loan, or loans with low initial monthly
payments that increase to much higher levels at some future time.

Real estate values in the Company’s market areas, particularly residential real properties, began to show some
signs of weakness beginning in the first quarter of 2008 and have deteriorated further since that time. The deterioration in
the local real estate market was slow at first and accelerated during the third and fourth quarters of 2008. Higher
foreclosure rates, increasing unemployment and other factors resulted in lower demand for housing and have driven down
property values. The decline in property values does not directly cause defaults by borrowers other than home builders, but
it does reduce the likelihood that either the defaulting borrower or the foreclosing bank will receive enough from the sale of
the property to repay the loan in full.

National political and industry leaders recently have been working to encourage private-sector programs whereby
lenders and mortgage servicers would be able to work with distressed borrowers to prevent a glut of foreclosures. By
reworking loan terms, including eliminating or reducing to a manageable level the payment shock that often results when
certain adjustable-rate loans “reset,” it may be possible for borrowers to continue making monthly payments and remain in
their homes. In addition, the Federal Reserve recently has initiated a series of interest rate cuts to provide stimulus to the
national economy and it and the US Treasury continue to proactively provide liquidity to the financial markets.

Maturity and Interest Sensitivity Distribution of Loans

The following table sets forth the maturity distribution of the Company’s loans, by type, as of December 31, 2008,
as well as the type of interest requirement on such loans.
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December 31, 2008

Due in Due after
One Year  One through Due after
orLess Five Years Five Years Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial, financial and industrial $ 9,689 $ 12,847 $ 651 $ 23,187
Real estate - construction 24,337 5,291 823 30,451
Real estate - mortgage 37,226 96,007 49,436 182,669
Consumer installment 9,861 21,574 2,671 34,106

Total loans $ 81,113 $ 135,719 $ 53,581 $ 270,413

Maturity greater than one year:
Predetermined rate $ 136,641

Variable rate $ 52,659

Impaired Loans

Impaired loans are those loans on which, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company
will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Loans which
management has identified as impaired generally are nonperforming loans. Nonperforming loans include nonaccrual loans
and loans which are 90 days or more delinquent as to principal or interest payments. The Company had no loans accounted
for as troubled debt restructurings in the past five years. Following is a summary of the Company’s impaired loans:

Nonaccrual and Past Due Loans

December 31
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

Nonaccrual loans $ 11,799 $ 625 $ 50 $ 900 $ 1,465
Accruing loans 90 days or more past due - - - 5 9

Total $ 11,799 $ 625 $ 50 $ 905 $ 1,474
Percent of total loans 4.4% 0.3% 0.0% 0.5% 0.9%

When an impaired loan is 90 days or more past due as to interest or principal or there is serious doubt as to
ultimate collectibility, the accrual of interest income is generally discontinued. Previously accrued interest on loans placed
in a nonaccrual status is reversed against current income, and subsequent interest income is recognized on a cash basis
when received. When the collectibility of a significant amount of principal is in serious doubt, collections are credited first
to the remaining principal balance on a cost recovery basis. An impaired nonaccrual loan is not returned to accrual status
unless principal and interest are current and the borrower has demonstrated the ability to continue making payments as
agreed. The amount of interest income that would have been included in income if nonaccrual loans had been current in
accordance with their terms for 2008 approximated $821,000. The amounts of such income for prior years were
immaterial. The amount of interest income on nonaccrual loans that was included in interest income for 2008 was
approximately $480,000. For prior years, the amounts of such income were not material.

As of December 31, 2008, nonaccrual loans totaling $11,376,000, while 96.41% of such loans, were secured by
real estate.

As of December 31, 2008, there were no irrevocable commitments to lend additional funds to debtors owing
amounts on nonaccrual loans.
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Potential Problem Loans

Management has identified and maintains a list of potential problem loans that are not included in impaired loans
(nonaccrual or past due 90 days or more and still accruing). A loan is added to the potential problem list when management
becomes aware of information about possible credit problems of borrowers that causes doubts as to the ability of such
borrowers to comply with the current loan repayment terms. The total amount of loans outstanding at December 31, 2008
determined by management to be potential problem loans was $6,910,000, an increase of $3,822,000 from the amount of
such loans as of December 31, 2007. This amount does not represent management’s estimate of potential losses since a
large proportion of such loans is secured by various types of collateral. The following table presents information about the
types of collateral securing potential problem loans.

December 31, 2008
Amount %
(Dollars in thousands)

Real estate mortgage $ 5,002 72.4%
Vehicles 353 5.1% ,
Mobile homes 6 0.1%
Other 1,034 15.0%
Unsecured 515 1.4%

Total $ 6910 100.0%

Allowance for Loan Losses

The table, “Summary of Loan Loss Experience”, summarizes loan balances at the end of each period indicated,
averages for each period, changes in the allowance arising from charge-offs and recoveries by loan category, and additions
to the allowance which have been charged to expense.

Management believes that an aggregate evaluation that emphasizes individual loan risk grades and specific
problem loan allocations is more meaningful than an allocation by loan categories. See “The Application of Critical
Accounting Policies” for further discussion of the factors and procedures used by management in estimating the allowance

for loan losses.
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Summary of Loan Less Experience

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

Total loans outstanding at end of period $270,413 $244,131 $202,966 $169,318 $157,775
Average amount of loans outstanding 259,055 224,353 184,032 164,243 152,546
Balance of allowance for loan losses - beginning $ 2,574 $ 2242 $ 2,266 $ 2,240 $ 2,197
Loans charged off v

Commercial and industrial 652 88 13 - 31

Real estate - mortgage 667 13 6 61 104

Consumer installment 347 191 115 242 226

Total charge-offs 1,666 292 134 303 361

Recoveries of loans previously charged off

Commercial and industrial 5 - - - 6

Real estate - mortgage - - 31 10 -

Consumer installment 12 30 14 69 18

Total recoveries 17 30 45 79 24

Net charge-offs 1,649 262 89 224 337
Additions to allowance charged to expense 4,550 594 65 250 380
Balance of allowance for loan losses - ending $ 5,475 $ 2,574 $ 2,242 $ 2,266 $ 2,240
Ratios

Net charge-offs to average loans 0.64% 0.12% 0.05% 0.14% 0.22%

Net charge-offs to loans at end of period 0.61% 0.11% 0.04% 0.13% 0.21%

Allowance for loan losses to average loans 2.11% 1.15% 1.22% 1.38% 1.47%

Allowance for loan losses to loans at end of period 2.02% 1.05% 1.10% 1.34% 1.42%

Net charge-offs to allowance for loan losses 30.12% 10.18% 3.97% 9.89% 15.04%

Net charge-offs to provision for loan losses 36.24% 44.11% 136.92% 89.60% 88.68%
Deposits

The average amounts and percentage composition of deposits held by the Company for the years ended December

31,2008, 2007 and 2006, are summarized below:

Average Deposits

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006
Amount % Amount % Amount
(Dollars in thousands)
Noninterest bearing demand $ 41,173 10.7% $ 40,099 12.0% $ 38,197
Interest bearing transaction accounts 57416 15.0% 57,117 17.1% 46,942
Savings 25,181 6.6% 25,042 7.5% 28,513
Time deposits $100M and over 111,780 29.1% 85,815 25.6% 72,936
Other time deposits 148,295 38.6% 126,588 37.8% 114,091
Total deposits $383,845 100.0% $334,661 100.0% $300,679

%

12.7%
15.6%

9.5%
24.3%

100.0%

As of December 31, 2008, there were $126,492,000 in time deposits of $100,000 or more. Approximately
$35,383,000 mature within three months, $19,875,000 mature over three through six months, $61,413,000 mature over six

20



through twelve months and $9,821,000 mature after one year. This level of large time deposits, as well as the growth in
other deposits, is attributed both to growth planned by management and the recent efforts of some customers to spread their
deposits among several financial institutions in order to maximize the amount of deposit insurance applicable to their funds.
The FDIC’s deposit insurance coverage limit was increased to $250,000 per account owner for all deposit accounts at all
insured financial institutions through December 31, 2009. For financial institutions that elect to participate in the FDIC’s
Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program for deposits, an unlimited amount of deposit insurance will be in place for
noninterest-bearing transaction accounts through December 31, 2009. The Company and the Bank are participating in this
program. As of December 31, 2008, approximately $33,380,000 of time deposits of $100,000 or more represented deposits
of local governmental entities, It is a common industry practice not to consider time deposits of $100,000 or more as core
deposits since their retention can be influenced heavily by rates offered. Therefore, such deposits have the characteristics
of shorter-term purchased funds. Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over require that the Company achieve and maintain
an appropriate matching of maturity distributions and a diversification of sources to achieve an appropriate level of
liquidity. The Company does not purchase brokered deposits.

Return on Equity and Assets

The following table shows the return on assets (net income divided by average total assets), return on equity (net
income divided by average equity), dividend payout ratio (dividends declared per share divided by net income per share),
and equity to assets ratio (average equity divided by average total assets) for each period indicated.

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Return on assets 0.31% 0.88% 0.89%
Return on equity 3.38% 9.46% 9.87%
Dividend payout ratio 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Equity to assets ratio 9.12% 9.31% 9.00%

Liquidity

Liquidity is the ability to meet current and future obligations through liquidation or maturity of existing assets or
the acquisition of additional liabilities. Adequate liquidity is necessary to meet the requirements of customers for loans and
deposit withdrawals in the most timely and economical manner. Some liquidity is ensured by maintaining assets which are
convertible immediately into cash at minimal cost (amounts due from banks and federal funds sold). However, the most
manageable sources of liquidity are composed of liabilities, with the primary focus of liquidity management being on the
ability to obtain deposits within the Company’s market areas. Core deposits (total deposits less time deposits of $100,000
and over) provide a relatively stable funding base, and the average of these deposits represented 62.6% of average total
assets during 2008 compared with 65.8% during 2007. Deposits of several local governmental entities comprised
approximately 14% and 12% of total deposits at the end of 2008 and 2007, respectively. Because of the potentially volatile
nature of this funding source, the Bank maintains membership in the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta (the “FHLB”) in
order to gain access to its credit programs. As of December 31, 2008, the Bank had borrowed $9,500,000 from the FHLB
and was eligible to borrow up to an additional $22,515,000. Such borrowings may be secured by a lien on its investment in
FHLB stock, the Bank’s unencumbered holdings of securities issued by the FHLB, and certain first mortgage residential
loans held. The amount of eligible mortgage-related collateral instruments remaining available as of December 31, 2008 to
secure any additional FHLB borrowings totaled approximately $12,856,000. The amount of the Bank’s unencumbered
investment securities issued by the FHLB was approximately $12,296,000 as of December 31, 2008. In addition, the
banking subsidiary has available unused short-term lines of credit to purchase up to $6,900,000 of federal funds from
unrelated correspondent institutions. The lines generally limit the period of time that any related borrowings may be
outstanding and are cancelable at any time in the sole discretion of the lender.

The Bank has been approved by the Federal Reserve Bank (“FRB”) to have immediate access to the FRB’s
Discount Window. Access to this facility allows the Bank to obtain funds on short notice by pledging various types of
assets to the FRB to secure amounts borrowed. The Bank obtained access to this facility to diversity and strengthen the
financial position of available funding sources.

Asset liquidity is provided from several sources, including amounts due from banks and federal funds sold.
Securities available-for-sale and funds available from maturing loans and paydowns of mortgage-backed securities provide
secondary sources of liquidity.
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The Company’s ability to meet its cash obligations or to pay any possible future cash dividends to shareholders is
dependent primarily on the successful operation of the subsidiary bank and its ability to pay cash dividends to the
Company. Any of the Bank’s cash dividends in excess of the amount of the subsidiary’s current year-to-date earnings
($1,390,000 at December 31, 2008) are subject to the prior approval of the South Carolina Commissioner of Banking. In
addition, dividends paid by the Bank to the Company would be prohibited if the effect thereof would cause the Bank’s
capital to be reduced below applicable minimum regulatory requirements. In 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company received
no cash dividends from its banking subsidiary. Under Federal Reserve Board regulations, the amounts of loans or advances
from the Bank to the Company are also restricted.

Management believes that, by continuing to participate in both of the FDIC’s Temporary Liquidity Guarantee
Programs, the Company and the Bank will be able to obtain sufficient funds to meet their operating needs in the local
marketplace.

Capital Resources

Shareholders’ equity increased by $2,017,000 and $4,696,000 during 2008 and 2007, respectively. During 2008,
net income increased shareholders’ equity by $1,342,000 and the exercise of stock options and related income tax benefits
resulted in increases totaling $431,000. Other comprehensive income or loss, consisting of the change in unrealized
holding gains and losses on available-for-sale securities adjusted for the effects of realized losses, net of deferred tax
effects, increased shareholders’ equity by $247,000. Approximately $3,000 was payable in licu of the issuance of fractional
shares in conjunction with the 5% stock dividend declared in 2008. During 2007, net income increased shareholders’
equity by $3,331,000 and the exercise of stock options and related income tax benefits provided increases totaling
$566,000. Other comprehensive income or loss, which consisted of the change in unrealized holding gains and losses on
available-for-sale securities, net of deferred tax effects, increased shareholders’ equity by $804,000. Approximately $5,000
was paid in lieu of the issuance of fractional shares in conjunction with the 10% stock dividend declared in 2007.

The Company and its banking subsidiary are each subject to regulatory risk-based capital adequacy standards.
Under these standards, bank holding companies and banks are required to maintain certain minimum ratios of capital to
risk-weighted assets and average total assets. Under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA”), federal bank regulatory authorities are required to implement prescribed “prompt
corrective actions” upon the deterioration of the capital position of a bank or bank holding company. If the capital position
of an affected institution were to fall below certain levels, increasingly stringent regulatory corrective actions are mandated.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are generally excluded for purposes of calculating
regulatory capital ratios. However, the extent of any unrealized appreciation or depreciation on securities will continue to
be a factor that regulatory examiners consider in their overall assessment of capital adequacy.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require both the Company and the
Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios, as set forth in the table below, of Total and Tier 1 Capital, as defined in the
regulation, to risk weighted assets, as defined, and of Tier 1 Capital, as defined, to average assets, as defined. Management
believes, as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, that the Company and the Bank exceeded all capital adequacy minimum
requirements to which they were subject.

To be categorized as well capitalized as defined in the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, the Bank must maintain
minimum Total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table below. Federal regulators
may also categorize the Bank as less than well capitalized based on subjective criteria. Bank holding companies with
higher levels of risk, or that are experiencing or anticipating significant growth, are expected by the Federal Reserve to
maintain capital well above the minimums. There are no conditions or events that management believes would cause the
Company’s or the Bank’s category to be other than that resulting from meeting the minimum ratio requirements.
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Minimum for Minimum to be

Actual Capital Adequacy Well Capitalized
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2008 (Dollars in thousands)
The Company
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 43,470 14.1% $ 24,633 8.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 39,601 12.9% $ 12,317 4.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 39,601 8.8% $ 18,010 4.0% NA NA
Community First Bank
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 41,513 13.5% $ 24,622 8.0% $ 30,777 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 37,646 12.2% $ 12,311 4.0% $ 18,466 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 37,646 8.4% $ 18,004 4.0% $ 22,505 5.0%
December 31, 2007
" The Company
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 40,405 17.3% $ 18,642 8.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 37,831 16.2% $ 9,321 4.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 37,831 9.7% $ 15,594 4.0% NA NA
Community First Bank
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 38,763 17.3% $ 18,642 8.0% $ 23,302 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 36,189 16.2% $ 9,321 4.0% $ 13,981 ) 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 36,189 9.7% $ 15,594 4.0% $ 19,492 5.0%
Inflation

Since the assets and liabilities of a bank are primarily monetary in nature (payable in fixed, determinable
amounts), the performance of a bank is affected more by changes in interest rates than by inflation. Interest rates generally
increase as the rate of inflation increases, but the magnitude of the change in rates may not be the same.

While the effect of inflation on banks is normally not as significant as is its influence on those businesses having
large investments in plant and inventories, it does have an effect. During periods of high inflation, there are normally
corresponding increases in the money supply, and banks will normally experience above-average growth in assets, loans
and deposits. Also, general increases in the prices of goods and services will result in increased operating expenses.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, Contractual Obligations and Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

The Company presently engages in only limited off-balance sheet arrangements. Such arrangements are defined
as potentially material transactions, agreements, or other contractual arrangements which the Company has entered into that
involve an entity that is not consolidated into its financial statements and, under which the Company, whether or not it is a
party to the arrangement, has, or in the future may have:

any obligation under a direct or indirect guarantee or similar arrangement;
a retained or contingent interest in assets transferred to an unconsolidated entity or similar arrangement;
derivatives, to the extent that the fair value thereof is not fully reflected as a liability or asset in the financial
statements; or

e any obligation or liability, including a contingent obligation or liability, to the extent that it is not fully reflected in
the financial statements (excluding the footnotes thereto).

The Company’s off-balance-sheet arrangements presently include only commitments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit. Such instruments have elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet.
The exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties to these instruments is represented by the
contractual, or notional, amount of those instruments. Generally, the same credit policies used for on-balance sheet
instruments, such as loans, are used in extending loan commitments and letters of credit. The following table sets out the
contractual amounts of those arrangements:
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December 31
2008 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Loan commitments $ 30,486 $ 35954
Standby letters of credit 915 1,039

Loan commitments involve agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and some
involve payment of a fee. Many of the commitments are expected to expire without being fully drawn; therefore, the total
amount of loan commitments does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is
evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if any, upon extension of credit is based on
management’s credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral held varies but may include commercial and residential real
properties, accounts receivable, inventory and equipment.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party.
The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is the same as that involved in making loan commitments to
customers.

The Bank obtained the required regulatory approval to purchase land on which it plans to construct a new banking
office building in Powdersville, South Carolina. The Bank has not yet applied for regulatory approval to open that office
and no budgets or timetables for construction have yet been made.

As described under “Liquidity,” management believes that its various sources of liquidity provide the resources
necessary for the Bank to fund the loan commitments and to perform under standby letters of credit, if the need arises.
Neither the Company nor the Bank are involved in other off-balance sheet contractual relationships or transactions that
could result in liquidity needs or other commitments or significantly impact earnings.

Short-Term Borrowings

The Company did not have any material short-term borrowings outstanding at any time during 2008.

The Application of Critical Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements are based on the selection and application of accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, which require management to make estimates and assumptions about future
events that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Future events and their effects
cannot be determined with absolute certainty. Therefore, the determination of estimates requires the exercise of judgment.
Actual results could differ from those estimates, and any such differences may be material to the financial statements.
Management believes that the provision and allowance for loan losses discussed below is a critical accounting policy that
may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity in its application and represents the critical accounting policy
used in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements. If different assumptions or conditions were to prevail, the
results could be materially different from the reported results.

Management has discussed the selection, development and disclosure of this critical accounting policy’s
methodology and assumptions with the Company’s audit committee to enhance the committee’s awareness of those factors
and to enable the committee to assess the appropriateness of management’s procedures and conclusions, and its disclosures
about this accounting policy.

Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company is required to estimate the collectibility of its loan portfolio as of each accounting period end and,
based on such estimates, provide for an allowance for loan losses. The allowance for loan losses is increased by the
provision for loan losses charged to expense, and any recoveries received on loans previously charged off. The allowance
is decreased by deducting the amount of uncollectible loans charged off.

A considerable amount of judgment is required in order to compute an estimate of the amount of the allowance for
loan losses. Management’s judgments must be applied in assessing the current creditworthiness of the Company’s
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borrowers and in estimating probable losses incurred in the loan portfolio based on factors discussed below and their
potential effects based on currently known facts and circumstances. Changes in the estimated allowance for loan losses
arising as new events occur or more information is obtained are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates in the
accounting period in which such a change occurs.

The allowance for loan losses is composed of specific, general and unallocated amounts. Specific allowance
amounts are provided for individual loans based on management’s evaluation of the Company’s loss exposure taking into
account the current payment status, underlying collateral and other known information about a particular borrower’s
circumstances. Typically, these loans are identified as impaired or have been assigned internal risk grades of management
attention, special mention, substandard or doubtful. General amounts are provided for all other loans, excluding those for
which specific amounts were determined, by applying estimated loss percentages to the portfolio categorized using risk
grades. These percentages are based on management’s current evaluation with consideration given to historical loss
experience. The unallocated portion of the allowance consists of an amount believed to be appropriate to provide for the
elements of imprecision and estimation risk inherent in the specific and general amounts and is determined based on
management’s evaluation of various conditions that are not directly measured by the other components of the allowance.
This evaluation includes general national and local economic and business conditions affecting key lending market areas,
credit quality trends, collateral values, loan volumes, portfolio seasoning, and any identified credit concentrations. The
findings of internal credit reviews and results from external audits and regulatory examinations are also considered.

The Company utilizes its risk grading system for all loans held in the portfolio. This system involves the
Company’s lending officers assigning a risk grade, on a loan-by-loan basis, considering information about the borrower’s
capacity to repay, collateral, payment history, and other known factors. Risk grades assigned are updated monthly for any
known changes in circumstances affecting the borrower or the loan. The risk grading system is monitored on a continuing
basis by management and validated by the Company’s independent external credit review firm.

During 2008, an environment of economic slowdown and uncertainty, rising unemployment, increasing
inventories of unsold housing units (including new construction, owner-occupied resale properties, and properties
foreclosed or otherwise acquired by lenders), falling real estate values, a declining stock market, and other negative factors
led to higher levels of impaired and potential problem loans. Problems which previously were confined in large part to
other areas of the country became local problems. Management estimates that local real estate values decreased by at least
25% during 2008. Consequently, some loans that were appropriately margined at inception are no longer fully secured. In
addition, completed residential units now require a longer marketing period, fewer borrowers qualify for loans due to
tightening of underwriting standards, and many of those who might be able to find financing are choosing not to purchase a
new home. Speculative activity in real properties has also decreased significantly.

During the fourth quarter of 2008, approximately $8,494,000 of loans were transferred to nonaccrual status. Of
those loans, $5,949,000 represented loans secured by owner-occupied residential properties, $1,755,000 represented loans
for construction and land development, and $643,000 represented loans secured by commercial real estate. Of the
remaining amount, $80,000 represented a few small-balance consumer loans, and the remaining $67,000 was composed
primarily of loans for commercial vehicles. As of the end of 2008, impaired loans increased to $11,799,000 compared with
$625,000 one year earlier, representing an increase of $11,474,000. Potential problem loans were $6,910,000 as of the end
of 2008 compared with $3,088,000 as of the end of 2007 and $3,176,000 at the end of 2006. The values of real estate and
vehicles which serve as collateral for many of the loans recognized as impaired and potential problem loans in prior years
helped keep charge-offs relatively low considering the total credit exposures present in those loans. However,
circumstances at the end of 2008 indicate that, in some cases, the values of such items may have been reduced.

The provision for loan losses charged to expense increased in 2008 to $4,550,000 compared with $594,000 for
2007 and $65,000 in 2006. The allowance for loan losses at the end of 2008 was $5,475,000, an increase of $2,901,000
from the allowance of $2,574,000 as of the end of 2007.

An increase in the amount of loans outstanding during 2007, higher amounts of net charge-offs, higher levels of
nonaccrual loans and only a slight reduction in potential problem loans were factors leading to the increase in the provision
for loan losses in 2007. Although the Company uses conservative underwriting standards, including adhering to prudent
loan-to-value ratios, the values of properties taken as collateral generally are determined by appraisal processes that rely, in
part, on other recent local transactions as an indicator of value. If values in a local market become overstated appraisals
become less reliable indicators of the properties’ realizable values.

Higher levels of loans collateralized by mortgages on real estate, lower amounts of nonperforming loans, and a
significantly lower incidence in loan charge-offs in 2006 contributed to the decrease in the 2006 provision for loan losses as
compared with 2005. The Company’s loan portfolio increasingly is collateralized by residential and commercial real estate.
Such collateral, combined with other conservative underwriting standards, is believed to offer the Company substantial
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protection from ultimately incurring losses in the event that foreclosure and liquidation of the collateral is necessary, though
there can be no assurances to that effect.

The $250,000 provision for loan losses 2005 resulted primarily from increases in potential problem loans, the
$11,543,000 growth of the loan portfolio, and was influenced by lower net charge-offs that reflected both a reduced level of
charge-offs and higher recoveries of amounts previously charged against the allowance. Net charge-offs to average loans in
2005 was, however, substantially lower than the trailing four-year average of that measure.

In 2004, the $380,000 provision for loan losses resulted primarily from higher levels of charge-offs, increased
levels of nonaccrual and potential problem loans, changes in the economic characteristics of the Company’s market area,
uncertainty about the effect of increasing interest rates on loan customers’ abilities to cope with potentially higher
repayment requirements, and growth of the loan portfolio.

Management has established loan and credit policies and practices that are designed to control credit risks as a part
of the loan underwriting process. These policies and practices include, for example, requirements for minimum loan to
collateral value ratios, real estate appraisal requirements, and obtaining credit and financial information on borrowers.
However, if the capacity for borrowers to repay and/or collateral values should deteriorate subsequent to the underwriting
process, the estimate of the provision and allowance for loan losses might increase, thereby decreasing net income and
shareholders’ equity. A significant or prolonged downturn in national and local economic and business conditions, such as
the one currently unfolding, could further erode the borrowers’ capacity to repay these loans as well as the value of the
underlying collateral. This scenario would be likely to substantially increase the level of impaired or non-performing loans
and non-earning foreclosed assets and increase overall credit risk by shrinking the margin of collateral values as compared
with loans outstanding. Another factor that could adversely affect borrowers’ ability to make payments in accordance with
loan terms is the potential for continued increases in rates charged for loans. The Company has a significant amount of
variable rate loans outstanding. In addition, some loans are refinanced at maturity rather than being paid out in a lump sum.
If interest rates were to increase sharply in a short time period, some loan customers might not be able to afford payments
on loans made or repriced at the higher resulting interest rates, nor would they necessarily be able to obtain more favorable
terms elsewhere. This could also cause an increase in the amounts of impaired or non-performing assets and other credit
risks.

Impact of Recent Accounting Changes

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (“SFAS”) No. 141(R), “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141(R)”) which replaces SFAS 141. SFAS 141(R)
establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer in a business combination recognizes and measures in its
financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any controlling interest; recognizes and
measures goodwill acquired in the business combination or any gain from a bargain purchase; and determines what
information to disclose to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and effects of the business
combination. SFAS 141(R) is effective for acquisitions by the Company taking place on or after January, 1, 2009. Early
adoption is prohibited. Accordingly, a calendar year-end entity is required to record and disclose business combinations
following existing accounting guidance until January 1, 2009. The Company will assess the effect of SFAS 141(R) if and
when a future acquisition occurs.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements — an
amendment of ARB No. 517 (“SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 establishes new accounting and reporting standards for the
noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. Before this statement, limited guidance
existed for reporting noncontrolling interests (formerly known as “minority interests”). As a result, diversity in practice
exists. In some cases, minority interests are reported as a liability and in other cases it is reported in the mezzanine section
between liabilities and equity. Specifically, SFAS 160 requires the recognition of a noncontrolling interest as equity in the
consolidated financial statements and separate from the parent company’s equity. The amount of net income attributable to
the noncontrolling interest will be included in consolidated net income in the consolidated income statement. SFAS 160
clarifies that changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in deconsolidation are equity
transactions if the parent retains its controlling financial interest. In addition, this statement requires that the parent
recognize gain or loss in net income when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. Such gain or loss will be measured using the fair
value of the noncontrolling equity investment on the deconsolidation date. SFAS 160 also includes expanded disclosure
requirements regarding the interest of the parent and its noncontrolling interests. SFAS 160 was effective for the Company
on January 1, 2009 and had no effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”
(“SFAS 161”). SFAS 161 requires enhanced disclosure about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities, thereby
improving the transparency of financial reporting. It requires that the objectives for using derivative instruments be
disclosed in terms of underlying risk and accounting designation thereby conveying the purpose of derivative use in terms
of the risks that the entity is intending to manage. SFAS was effective for the Company on January 1, 2009 and will result
in additional disclosure if the Company enters into any material derivative or hedging activities.

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 142-3, “Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible
Assets” (“FSP 142-3”). This Staff Position amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or
extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”). The intent of this Staff Position is to improve the consistency between the
useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS 142 and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair
value of the asset under SFAS 141(R) and other U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. This Staff Position was
effective for the Company on January 1, 2009 and had no material impact on the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, “The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” ("SFAS
162”). SFAS 162 identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles used in the
preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”) is the United States (the GAAP hierarchy). SFAS 162 was effective November 15, 2008.
The FASB has stated that it does not expect that SFAS 162 will result in a change in current practice. The application of
SFAS 162 had no effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. APB 14-1, “Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That
May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion (Including Partial Cash Settlement)” (“FSP APB 14-1"). This Staff Position
specifies that issuers of convertible debt instruments that may be settled in cash upon conversion should separately account
for the liability and equity components in a manner that will reflect the entity’s nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when
interest cost is recognized in a subsequent period. FSP APB 14-1 provides guidance for initial and subsequent
measurement as well as derecognition provisions. The Staff Position was effective as of January 1, 2009 and had no
material effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In June 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. EITF 03-6-1, “Determining Whether Instruments Granted in
Share-Based Payment Transactions are Participating Securities” (“FSP EITF 03-6-17). This Staff Position provides that
unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents are
participating securities and must be included in the earnings per share computation. FSP EITF 03-6-1 was effective
January 1, 2009 and had no effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations, earnings per share or cash
flows.

FASB Staff Position SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 “Disclosures about Credit Derivatives and Certain Guarantees: An
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133 and FASB Interpretation No. 45; and Clarification of the Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 161” (“FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4”) was issued in September 2008 effective for reporting periods
(annual or interim) ending after November 15, 2008. FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 amends SFAS 133 to require the
seller of credit derivatives to disclose the nature of the credit derivative, the maximum potential amount of future payments,
the fair value of the derivative, and the nature of any recourse provisions. Disclosures must be made for entire hybrid
instruments that have embedded credit derivatives.

FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 also amends FASB Interpretation No. 45 (“FIN 45”) to require disclosure of the current
status of the payment/performance risk of the credit derivative guarantee. If an entity utilizes internal groupings as a basis
for the risk, disclosure must also be made of how the groupings are determined and how the risks are managed.

The Staff Position encourages that the amendments be provided in periods earlier than the effective date to facilitate
comparisons at initial adoption. After initial adoption, comparative disclosures are required only for subsequent periods.

FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 clarifies the effective date of SFAS 161 such that required disclosures should be provided
for any reporting period (annual or interim) beginning after November 15, 2008. The adoption of this Staff Position had no
material effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Securities and Exchange Commission’s Office of the Chief Accountant and the staff of the FASB issued press release
2008-234 on September 30, 2008 (“Press Release”) to provide clarification about fair value accounting. The Press Release
includes guidance on the use of management’s internal assumptions and the use of “market” quotes. It also reiterates the
factors in SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin Topic SM which should be considered when determining other-than-temporary
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impairment: the length of time and extent to which the market value has been less than cost; financial condition and near-
term prospects of the issuer; and the intent and ability of the holder to retain its investment for a period of time sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in market value.

On October 10, 2008, the FASB issued FSP SFAS 157-3 “Determining the Fair Value of a Financial Asset When the
Market for That Asset Is Not Active” (“FSP SFAS 157-3”). This FSP clarifies the application of SFAS No. 157 “Fair
Value Measurements™) (see Note N) in a market that is not active and provides an example to illustrate key considerations
in determining the fair value of a financial asset when the market for that asset is not active. The FSP was effective upon
issuance, including prior periods for which financial statements had not yet been issued.

The Company considered guidance in the Press Release and in FSP SFAS 157-3 when conducting its review for other-than
temporary impairment as of December 31, 2008 as discussed in Note C.

FSP SFAS 140-4 and FIN 46(R)-8 “Disclosures by Public Entities (Enterprises) about Transfers of Financial Assets and
Interest in Variable Interest Entities” was issued in December 2008 to require public companies to disclose additional
information about transfers of financial assets and any involvement with variable interest entities. The FSP also requires
certain disclosures for public entities that are sponsors and servicers of qualifying special purpose entities. The FSP is
effective for the first reporting period ending after December 15, 2008. Application of this FSP had no impact on the
financial position of the Company.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Market risk for the Company consists primarily of interest rate risk, particularly with respect to appropriately
aligning the repricing characteristics of its earning assets and interest bearing funding sources. Management actively
monitors and manages the Company’s interest rate risk exposure. Other risks, such as credit quality and liquidity risk, are
also managed in the normal course of business, but management considers interest rate risk to be the most significant market
risk facing the Company. Other types of market risks, such as foreign currency exchange risk and commodity price risk do
not constitute significant risks to the Company in the conduct of its business.

The Company’s primary goal is to manage the mix and repricing characteristics of its interest earning assets and
interest bearing liabilities within the context of a dynamic interest rate environment in such a way that net interest income
grows consistently. To be successful, the Company must be able to achieve this result while simultaneously maintaining
adequate capital and liquidity to meet its other obligations.

All of the Company’s interest bearing deposits and its long-term debt mature or reprice within five years.
Accordingly, the interest rates offered by the Company to attract such deposits are determined principally by reference to (1)
the yield curve for U. S. Treasury securities with similar remaining maturities (adjusted for credit quality) and (2) the rates
offered by other financial institutions in the Company’s local market areas.

Rates charged for loans and accepted in return for investments in securities are determined similarly. Certain loan
products, such as residential mortgage loans and loans for the purpose of financing commercial real estate development,
may be relatively long-lived instruments. As such, the life-time funding of these types of loans usually consists of several
short-term deposit or other debt instruments acquired serially throughout the life of the asset. Each of those funding events
is associated with its own borrowing cost. Therefore, the profitability of the Company’s interest earning assets may vary as
the funding sources for the assets change through time. In some cases, longer-term deposits and borrowings may be
acquired on a variable rate basis. The repricing characteristics of those sources do not necessarily match with the repricing
characteristics of the assets that may be purchased with those funds.

Management limits the risks inherent in funding long-term assets with short-term sources primarily by limiting the
potential period of “mismatch” in the repricing characteristics of affected assets and liabilities or by attempting to limit the
amount by which the rates may vary. Generally, all loans with original maturities in excess of five years are made on a
variable rate basis with frequent interest rate “reset” dates. Alternatively, when the repayment term of a loan is initially
established in excess of five years, the Company ordinarily requires that the loan be reviewed and the interest rate changed
to reflect current market conditions at least as often as every five years.

To mitigate other types of risks that are indirectly related to changes in interest rate, such as those risks that could
arise for customers who have sufficient resources to service their debts as long as interest rates remain low but insufficient
resources if interest rates rise, the Company generally does not promote or grant loans to borrowers who qualify for credit
only if the associated initial interest rate is unusually low. Also, consumers are not encouraged to borrow the maximum
amount for which they might qualify.
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In addition, the Company does not offer interest-only type loans for protracted periods, and discourages loans
where there are high loan-to-value or high debt-to-income ratios. The Company generally does not use credit scoring
techniques in isolation as a basis for extending consumer credit.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Interest rate sensitivity measures the timing and magnitude of the repricing of assets compared with the repricing
of liabilities and is an important part of asset/liability management. The objective of interest rate sensitivity management is
to generate stable growth in net interest income, and to control the risks associated with interest rate movements.
Management constantly monitors interest rate risk exposures and the expected interest rate environment so that adjustments
in interest rate sensitivity can be timely made.

The table, “Interest Sensitivity Analysis”, indicates that, on a cumulative basis through twelve months, rate
sensitive liabilities exceeded rate sensitive assets at the end of 2008 by $218,786,000, resulting in a cumulative gap ratio of
.38. When interest sensitive assets exceed interest sensitive liabilities for a specific repricing “horizon,” a positive interest
sensitivity gap results. The gap is negative when interest sensitive liabilities exceed interest sensitive assets, as was the case
at the end of 2008 with respect to the one-year time horizon. For a bank with a negative gap, falling interest rates would
ordinarily be expected to have a positive effect on net interest income and rising rates would ordinarily be expected to have
a negative effect. During 2008, the maturities of certain time deposits shifted to within the one-year horizon, the Company
invested in longer-term securities and more loans were originated with extended maturities or repricing periods.

The table, “Interest Sensitivity Analysis”, reflects the balances of interest earning assets and interest bearing
liabilities at the earlier of their repricing or maturity dates. Amounts of fixed rate loans are reflected at the loans’ final
maturity dates. Variable rate loans are reflected at the earlier of their contractual maturity date or the date at which the
loans may be repriced contractually. Securities are reflected at the earlier of each instrument’s ultimate maturity or
contractual repricing date. Overnight federal funds sold are reflected in the earliest contractual repricing interval due to the
immediately available nature of these funds. Interest bearing liabilities with no contractual maturity, such as interest
bearing transaction accounts and savings deposits, are reflected in the earliest repricing interval. These liabilities are
subject to contractual arrangements that allow management to vary the rates paid on these deposits within a thirty-day or
shorter period. However, the Company is not obligated to vary the rates paid on those deposits within any given period.
Fixed rate time deposits, principally certificates of deposit, are reflected at their contractual maturity dates. Variable rate
time deposits, principally individual retirement accounts, are reflected at the earlier of their next repricing or maturity dates.
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Interest earning assets
Interest bearing deposits due from banks
Securities
Federal Home Loan Bank stock
Federal funds sold
Loans (1)

Total interest earning assets

Interest bearing liabilities
Interest bearing deposits
Interest bearing transaction accounts
Savings
Time deposits $100M and over
Other time deposits
Long-term debt

Total interest bearing liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap
Gap ratio

Cumulative gap ratio

Interest Sensitivity Analysis

December 31, 2008
Within 4-12 Over 1-5 Over 5
3 Months Months Years Years Total
(Dollars in thousands)

$ 12,969 $ - $ - $ - 12,969
1,781 1,522 19,947 115,296 138,546
1,220 - - - 1,220
18,793 - - - 18,793
65,610 33,417 148,094 11,493 258,614
100,373 34,939 168,041 126,789 430,142
$ 54,800 $ - $ - $ - 54,800
24,859 - - - 24,859
35,383 81,288 9.821 - 126,492
22,311 130,457 15,234 - 168,002
3,500 1,500 4,500 - 9,500
140,853 213,245 29,555 - 383,653

$ (40,480) $ (178,306) $ 138,486 $ 126,789

$ (40,480) $ (218,786) $ (80,300) $ 46,489

0.71 0.16
0.71 0.38

(1) Loans are net of nonaccruing loans totaling $11,799,000.

The following table shows the Company’s financial instruments that are sensitive to changes in interest rates. The
Company uses certain assumptions to estimate fair values and expected maturities. For assets, expected maturities are based
upon contractual maturity, projected repayments and prepayments of principal, and potential and probable calls of
investment securities. For core deposits without contractual maturity (i.e., interest checking, savings and money market
accounts), the table presents cash flows based on management’s estimate of their most likely runoff pattern. Actual cash
flows could vary significantly from the estimated amounts presented.
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Interest earning assets
Interest-bearing deposits with other banks
Investment securities
Federal funds sold
Loans

Interest bearing liabilities
Savings
Interest bearing transaction accounts
Time deposits
Total interest bearing deposits
Long-term debt

2008 Year-

End
Average Estimated
Yield / Rate 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013  Thereafter Balance Fair Value
(Dollars in thousands)

0.10% $ 12,969 - S - $ -3 -3 - % 12969 § 12969
4.79% 3,303 6,236 4.058 2.601 7.052 115,296 138.546 138,874
0.10% 18,793 - - - - - 18,793 18,793
6.15% 99,027 89,705 53.187 14.213 11,054 3,227 270.413 265.053
0.27% $ 24,859 - S - 3 - S -5 - $ 24859 § 243859
142% 54,800 - - - - - 54.800 54,800
3.83% 269,439 21,393 803 2,153 706 - 294,494 296,384
3.20% 349,098 21,393 803 2153 706 - 374,153 376,043
3.83% 1,500 1,500 - - 1.500 5,000 9.500 10.232



Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control
over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as
amended (the “Exchange Act”). The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Company’s internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records, that in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the Company’s
assets; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are made only in accordance with the authorizations of
the Company’s management and directors; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could
have a material impact on the financial statements.

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer
and the Chief Financial Officer, the Company conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008 based on the framework in “Internal Control
— Integrated Framework” promulgated by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission and the interpretive guidance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission in
Release No. 34-55929. Based on this evaluation, management concluded that the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2008.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company's independent registered
public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting because management’s
report was not subject to attestation by the Company's registered public accounting firm pursuant to
temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the Company to provide only
management’s report in this annual report.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Shareholders and Board of Directors
of Community First Bancorporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Community First
Bancorporation and subsidiary (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related
consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2008. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its
internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Community First Bancorporation and
subsidiary as of December 31, 2008 and 2007. and the consolidated results of their operations and their
consolidated cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2008, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Q.W. H it and ﬁva‘*ﬂz,t,LLF

J. W. Hunt and Company, LLP
Columbia, South Carolina
March 30, 2009
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
Community First Bancorporation and Subsidiary

December 31
2008 2007
Assets
Cash and due from banks (Note B) $ 9,204,306 $ 10,272,260
Interest bearing deposits due from banks 12,969,193 164,781
Federal funds sold 18,793,000 24,236,000
Cash and cash equivalents 40,966,499 34,673,041
Securities available-for-sale (Note C) 126,635,534 99,026,049
Securities held-to-maturity (fair value of $12,238,445 for 2008 and
$5,625,083 for 2007) (Note C) 11,910,268 5,663,113
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost 1,219,600 839,900
Loans (Note D) 270,413,317 244,131,013
Allowance for loan losses (5,475,294) (2,573,758)
Loans - net 264,938,023 241,557,255
Premises and equipment - net (Note E) 8,655,253 8,621,525
Accrued interest receivable 2,775,788 2,529,155
Bank-owned life insurance 8,482,802 7,107,784
Other assets 3,888,880 2,130,413
Total assets $ 469,472,647 $ 402,148,235
Liabilities
Deposits (Note F)
Noninterest bearing $ 41,961,968 $ 42,288,971
Interest bearing 374,153,215 313,577,582
Total deposits 416,115,183 355,866,553
Accrued interest payable 3,044,981 3,479,569
Long-term debt (Note H) 9,500,000 4,500,000
Other liabilities 884,860 391,125
Total liabilities 429,545,024 364,237,247
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note M)
Shareholders' equity (Note I)
Preferred Stock - no par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized;
None issued and outstanding - -
Common stock - no par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized;
issued and outstanding - 3,564,279 for 2008 and
3,324,105 for 2007 37,084,462 35,008,926
Additional paid-in capital 747,621 681.498
Retained eamings 1,768,552 2,140,465
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 326,988 80,099
Total shareholders' equity 39,927,623 37,910,988
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 469,472,647 $ 402,148,235

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Income
Community First Bancorporation and Subsidiary

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Interest income
Loans, including fees $ 18,212,174 $ 17,600,104 $ 13,864,479
Securities
Taxable 4,807,778 3,890,240 3,868,407
Tax-exempt 833,677 816,428 635,967
Federal funds sold 632,265 1,208,738 1,174,768
Other 47,714 55,829 52,121
Interest bearing deposits due from banks 17,787 6,277 4,393
Total interest income 24,551,395 23,577,616 19,600,135
Interest expense
Time deposits $100,000 and over 4,325,891 4,054,315 2,952,983
Other deposits 8,228,274 8,972,052 7,193,745
Short-term borrowings 11,051 - 1,789
Long-term debt 269,208 203,871 236,864
Total interest expense 12,834,424 13,230,238 10,385,381
Net interest income 11,716,971 10,347,378 9,214,754
Provision for loan losses (Note D) 4,550,000 594,000 65,000
Net interest income after provision 7,166,971 9,753,378 9,149,754
Other income
Service charges on deposit accounts 1,478,495 1,473,469 1,515,390
Credit life insurance commissions 14,375 28,587 48,303
Mortgage brokerage income 26,646 33,203 68,194
Loss on sales of securities available-for-sale (3,396) - -
Debit card transaction fees 473,265 378,671 302,038
Increase in value of life insurance contracts 375,012 107,784 -
Other income 130,885 184,685 219,817
Total other income 2,495,282 2,206,399 2,153,742
Other expenses (Notes J and L)
Salaries and employee benefits 4,537,173 4,120,766 3,647,451
Net occupancy expense 514,488 432,852 346,610
Furniture and equipment expense 429,850 441,010 431,078
Debit card transaction expenses 373,382 276,993 279,388
Other expense 2,212,477 1,859,975 2,047,238
Total other expenses 8,067,370 7,131,596 6,751,765
Income before income taxes 1,594,883 4,828,181 4,551,731
Income taxexpense (Note K) 252,385 1,497,469 1,533,762
Net income $ 1342498 $ 3,330,712 $ 3,017,969
Per share (Note I) :
Net income, basic $ 0.38 $ 0.97 $ 0.89
Net income, assuming dilution 0.36 0.91 0.83

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
Community First Bancorporation and Subsidiary

Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Other
Number of Paid-in Retained Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Total
Balance, January 1, 2006 2,798,409  $26,955,661 $ - $ 3296,060 § (1,397,333) $ 28,854,388
Comprehensive income:
Net income - - - 3,017,969 - 3,017,969
Unrealized net holding gains on available-
for-sale securities arising during the period,
net of income tax effects of $377,023 - - - - 673,179 673,179
Total other comprehensive income (loss) - - - - - 673,179
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 3,691,148
Issuance of 5% stock dividend,
including cash payment for
fractional shares 140,570 3,022,534 - (3,029,337) - (6,803)
Share-based compensation, net of tax benefits - - 593,100 - - 593,100
Exercise of employee stock options 19,579 83,197 - - - 83,197
Balance, December 31, 2006 2,958,558 30,061,392 593,100 3,284,692 (724,154) 33,215,030
Comprehensive income:
Net income - - - 3,330,712 - 3,330,712
Unrealized net holding gains on available-
for-sale securities arising during the period,
net of income tax effects of $450,431 - - - - 804,253 804,253
Total other comprehensive income (loss) - - - - - 804,253
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 4,134,965
Income tax benefits from exercises of
non-qualified stock options in excess of
amount previously provided - - 88,398 - - 88,398
Declaration of 10% stock dividend
distributed on January 15, 2008 and
cash payment for fractional shares 295,470 4,469,444 - (4,474,939) - (5,495)
Exercise of employee stock options 70,077 478,090 - - - 478,090
Balance, December 31, 2007 3,324,105 35,008,926 681,498 2,140,465 80,099 37,910,988
Comprehensive income:
Net income - - - 1,342,498 - 1,342,498
Unrealized net holding gains on available-
for-sale securities arising during the period,
net of income tax effects of $137.053 - - - - 244712 244,712
Reclassification adjustment,
net of income tax effects of $1,219 - - - - 2,177 2,177
Total other comprehensive income (loss) - - - - - 246,889
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 1,589,387
Income tax benefits from exercises of
non-qualified stock options in excess of
amount previously provided - - 66,123 - - 66,123
Declaration of 5% stock dividend
distributed on January 20, 2009 and
cash payable for fractional shares 169,406 1.711,001 . (1,714.411) - (3,410)
Exercise of employee stock options 70,768 364,535 - - - 364,535
Balance, December 31, 2008 3,564,279  $37,084,462  § 747,621 $ 1,768,552 § 326,988 $ 39,927,623

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Community First Bancorporation and Subsidiary

O perating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities

Provision for loan losses
Writedowns of foreclosed assets
Depreciation
Deferred income taxes
Amortization of net loan fees and costs
Securities accretion and premium amortization
Losses realized on sales of available-for-sale securities
Accretion of cash surrender value of life insurance
Loss (gain) on sale of foreclosed assets
Increase in interest receivable
(Decrease) increase in interest payable
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets
Increase (decrease) in other accrued expenses
Deferred compensation expense
Share-based compensation expense

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Purchases of available-for-sale securities
Maturities, calls and paydowns of available-for-sale securities
Proceeds of sales of available-for-sale securities
Purchases of securities held-to-maturity
Maturities, calls and paydowns of held-to-maturity securities
Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank stock
Proceeds of redemptions of Federal Home Loan Bank stock
Net increase in loans made to customers
Purchases of premises and equipment
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed assets
Proceeds from sale of real estate held for sale

Purchases of bank-owned life insurance

Net cash used by investing activities

Financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in demand deposits, interest
bearing transaction accounts and savings accounts

Net increase in certificates of deposit and other
time deposits

Net (decrease) increase in short-term borrowings

Proceeds of issuances of long-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Payment of cash in lieu of fractional shares
for stock dividend

Exercise of employee stock options

Excess tax benefits of exercises of stock options

Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the period for:

Interest (net of amount capitalized)
Income taxes .
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Transfer of loans to foreclosed assets
Transfers from retained earnings to common stock
in connection with stock dividends
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Cash payable in lieu of issuing fractional shares

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006

$ 1,342,498 3,330,712 3,017,969
4,550,000 594,000 65,000
416,971 399,456 373,883
(956,973) (266,418) (131,488)
(179,539) (225,117) (224,944)
75,087 53,843 152,566
3,396 - -
(375,012) (107,784) -
6.000 (354) (30,621)
(246,633) (347,583) (552,818)
(434,588) 776,623 885,813
(273,766) (506,041) (179,823)
56,209 (29,408) (13,753)
434,116 386,446 -

- - 593,100
4,417,766 4,058,375 3,954,884

(84,156,840)

(25,224,140)

(25.209,833)

47,120,613 29,879,688 25,682,329
9,732.462 - -
(7,490.035) ; -
1,243,838 938,552 1,163,035
(379,700) - (31,800)

. 140,300 -
(28,457,229) (41,202,385) (33,566,455)
(450.699) (1.083,499) (1,506,718)
34,000 14,589 167.942

- 36,449 .
(1,000.006) (7.000,000) .

(63,803,596)

(43,500,446)

(33,301,500)

2,485,387 (4,715,971) 25,163.011
57,763,243 52,625.215 2.801,699
- (4,500,000) 1,000,000
6,000,000 - -
(1,000,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000)
- (5,495) (6,803)
364,535 478,090 83,197
66,123 88,398 -
65,679,288 42,970,237 28,041,104
6,293,458 3,528,166 (1,305,512)
34,673,041 31,144,875 32,450,387
$ 40,966,499 34,673,041 31,144,875
$ 13,269,012 12,453,615 9,499,568
1,644,000 1,700,000 1,851,154
706,000 . 54,235
1,711,001 4,469,444 3,022,534
246,889 804,253 673,179
3,410 . .
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Community First Bancorporation and Subsidiary

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization - Community First Bancorporation (the “Company”), a bank holding company, and its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Community First Bank, are engaged in providing domestic commercial banking services from their offices in
Walhalla, Seneca, Anderson, Williamston and Westminster, South Carolina. The Company is a South Carolina corporation
and its banking subsidiary is a state chartered commercial bank with its deposits insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (the “FDIC”). Therefore, the Company and its bank subsidiary operate under the supervision, rules and
regulations of the Federal Reserve Board, FDIC and South Carolina State Board of Financial Institutions. The holding
company was incorporated on May 23, 1997 and Community First Bank was organized on December 1, 1988, and received
its charter and commenced operations on March 12, 1990.

Community First Bank is a community-oriented institution offering a full range of traditional banking services, with the
exception of trust services. Substantially all of its loans are made to individuals and businesses within its markets in Oconee
and Anderson counties of South Carolina. Also, substantially all of its deposits are acquired within its local market areas
and no brokered deposits are accepted.

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
parent company and its banking subsidiary after elimination of all significant intercompany balances and transactions. The
accounting and reporting policies of the Company and its subsidiary are in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles and general practices within the banking industry. In certain instances, amounts reported in prior years’
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the current presentation. Such reclassifications had
no effect on previously reported shareholders’ equity or net income.

Accounting Estimates - In preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. Material estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant change in the near-term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses. In
connection with the determination of the allowance for loan losses, management has identified specific loans as well as
adopting a policy of providing amounts for loan valuation purposes which are not identified with any specific loan but are
derived from actual loss experience ratios, loan types, loan volume, economic conditions and industry standards.
Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate. While management uses available information to
recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on changes in economic conditions. In
addition, regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the banking subsidiary’s
allowance for loan losses. Such agencies may require additions to the allowance based on their judgments about
information available to them at the time of their examination.

Concentrations of Credit Risk - Most of the Company’s, and its banking subsidiary’s, activities are with customers located
within the local market areas of Oconee and Anderson Counties of South Carolina. Note C discloses the types of securities
invested in, and Note D discusses the types of lending engaged in. The ability of borrowers to comply with the terms of
their loan contracts is largely dependent upon local real estate and general economic conditions in the Company’s market
areas. The Company and its subsidiary do not have any significant concentrations to any single industry or customer. The
Company does not engage in originating, holding, guaranteeing, servicing or investing in loans where the terms of the loan
product give rise to a concentration of credit risk as that term is used in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
107, “Disclosures about Fair Values of Financial Instruments.”

Securities - Equity securities that have readily determinable fair values and all debt securities are classified generally at the
time of purchase into one of three categories: held-to-maturity, trading or available-for-sale. Debt securities that the
Company has the positive intent and ability to hold until ultimate maturity are classified as held-to-maturity and are
accounted for at amortized cost. Debt and equity securities that are bought and held primarily for sale in the near term are
classified as trading and are accounted for on an estimated fair value basis, with unrealized gains and losses included in
other income. However, the Company has never held any securities for trading purposes. Securities not classified as either
held-to-maturity or trading are classified as available-for-sale and are accounted for at estimated fair value. Unrealized
holding gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are excluded from net income and recorded as other comprehensive
income, net of applicable income tax effects. Dividend and interest income, including amortization of any premium or
accretion of discount arising at acquisition, are included in earnings for all three categories of securities. Realized gains and
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losses on all categories of securities are included in other operating income, based on the amortized cost of the specific
security on a trade date basis.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock - Federal Home Loan Bank stock is a restricted security and is carried at cost.
Management periodically evaluates this stock for impairment, with any appropriate downward valuation adjustments being
made when necessary.

Loans and Interest Income - Loans are carried at principal amounts outstanding, increased or reduced by deferred net loan
costs or fees. Interest income on loans is recognized using the interest method based upon the principal amounts
outstanding. Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs (principally salaries and
employee benefits) are deferred and amortized as an adjustment of the related loan’s yield. Generally, these amounts are
amortized over the contractual life of the related loans or commitments.

A loan is considered to be impaired when, in management’s judgment based on current information and events, it is
probable that the obligation’s principal or interest will not be collectible in accordance with the terms of the original loan
agreement. Impaired loans include non-accrual loans and loans past due according to their contractual terms 90 days or
more with respect to interest or principal payments. Impaired loans that individually have been evaluated under the
Company’s normal loan review process are carried in the balance sheet at either (1) the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, which is the contractual interest rate adjusted for any deferred loan
fees or costs, premium or discount existing at the inception or acquisition of the loan or (2) at a value not to exceed their
observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if repayment of the loan is expected to be provided solely by the
underlying collateral. Generally, the accrual of interest is discontinued on impaired loans and any previously accrued
interest on such loans is reversed against current income. Any subsequent interest income is recognized on a cash basis
when received unless collectibility of a significant amount of principal is in serious doubt. In such cases, collections are
credited first to the remaining principal balance on a cost recovery basis. An impaired loan is not returned to accrual status
unless principal and interest are current and the borrower has demonstrated the ability to continue making payments as
agreed.

Allowance for Loan Losses - An allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level deemed appropriate by management to
provide adequately for known and inherent losses in the loan portfolio. When management determines that a loan will not
perform substantially as agreed, a review of the loan is initiated to ascertain whether it is more likely than not that a loss has
occurred. If it is determined that a loss has been incurred, the estimated amount of the loss is charged off and deducted from
the allowance. The provision for loan losses and recoveries on loans previously charged off are added to the allowance.
Determining the amount and adequacy of the allowance for loan losses involves estimating losses incurred in the loan
portfolio based on factors discussed below and their potential effects based on judgments applied to currently known facts
and circumstances. Changes in the estimated allowance for loan losses necessitated as new events occur or more
information is obtained are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates in the accounting period in which the change
occurs.

The allowance for loan losses is composed of specific, general and unallocated amounts. Specific amounts are determined
when necessary on individual loans based on management’s evaluation of the Company’s credit loss exposure considering
the current payment status, underlying collateral and other known information about the particular borrower’s
circumstances. Typically, these loans are considered impaired or have been assigned internal risk grades of management
attention, special mention, substandard or doubtful. General amounts are provided for all other loans, excluding those for
which specific amounts were determined, by applying estimated loss percentages to the portfolio categorized using risk
grades. These percentages are based on management’s current evaluation with consideration given to historical loss
experience. The unallocated portion of the allowance consists of an amount deemed appropriate to provide for the elements
of imprecision and estimation risk inherent in the specific and general amounts and is determined based on management’s
evaluation of various conditions that are not directly measured by the other components of the allowance. This evaluation
includes consideration of general national and local economic and business conditions affecting key lending market areas,
credit quality trends, collateral values, loan volumes, portfolio seasoning, and any identified credit concentrations. The
findings of internal credit reviews and results from external audits and regulatory examinations are also considered.

The Company utilizes its risk grading system for all loans held in the portfolio. This system involves the Company’s
lending officers’ assigning a risk grade, on a loan-by-loan basis, considering information about the borrower’s capacity to
repay, collateral, payment history, and other known factors. Assigned risk grades are updated monthly for any known
changes in circumstances affecting the borrower or the loan. The risk grading system is monitored on a continuing basis by
management and the Company’s external credit reviewer who is independent of the lending function.
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The Company estimates losses related to off-balance-sheet credit exposures such as loan commitments, standby letters of
credit and unrecognized liabilities under recourse provisions related to certain mortgage loans originated by the Bank’s
personnel but funded by another financial institution based on historical experience and by monitoring any large positions
individually. When management determines that a loss on such a position has been incurred, a charge is made against
earnings and a liability for off-balance-sheet positions is recorded.

Premises and Equipment - Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The provision for
depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. Rates of depreciation are generally based on the following
estimated useful lives: buildings - 40 years; land improvements - 15 years; furniture and equipment - 5 to 25 years. The
cost of assets sold or otherwise disposed of, and the related allowance for depreciation is eliminated from the accounts and
the resulting gains or losses are reflected in the consolidated income statement. Maintenance and repairs are charged to
current expense as incurred and the costs of major renewals and improvements are capitalized.

Foreclosed Assets - Assets (primarily real estate and vehicles) acquired through, or in lieu of, foreclosure are held for sale
and are initially recorded at fair value, less estimated costs to sell, at the date of foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis.
Loan losses arising from the acquisition of such property as of that date are charged against the allowance for loan losses.
Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by management and the assets are carried at the lower of
the new cost basis or fair value, less estimated costs to sell. Revenues and expenses from operations and changes in any
subsequent valuation allowance are included in net foreclosed assets costs and expenses. The carrying value of foreclosed
assets included in the balance sheets was $706,000 and $40,000 as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Bank-owned Life Insurance — The Company accounts for bank-owned life insurance in accordance with Emerging Issues
Task Force Issue No. 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement
Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements” which concludes that an employer should not offset the liability to provide
postretirement benefits with the cash surrender value of an endorsement split-dollar life insurance arrangement held to fund
the benefit.

Transfers of Financial Assets - Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales when control over the assets has
been surrendered. Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from
the Company, (2) the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to
pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and (3) the Company does not maintain effective control over the transferred
assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity.

Advertising - The Company expenses advertising and promotion costs as they are incurred.

Retirement Plan - The Company has a salary reduction profit sharing plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal
Revenue Code as more fully described in Note L. The Company does not sponsor any other postretirement or
postemployment benefits, except with respect to the Chief Executive Officer. In 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors
approved supplemental benefits for the Chief Executive Officer as more fully described in Note L.

Deferred Income Taxes - The Company uses an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting of
deferred income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial
statement and income tax bases of assets and liabilities as measured by the currently enacted tax rates which are assumed
will be in effect when these differences reverse. If it is more likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset
will not be realized, a valuation allowance is recognized. Deferred income tax expense or credit is the result of changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Stock-Based Compensation - As of December 31, 2008, the Company has two stock-based employee compensation plans,
which are described more fully in Note I. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004) (“SFAS 123(R)”) “Share-Based Payment.” Prior to adoption of SFAS
123(R), the Company accounted for those plans under the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles
Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations. Accordingly,
prior to adoption of SFAS 123(R), no stock-based employee compensation cost was reflected in net income, as all options
granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of
grant.

No options were granted during 2008 or 2007. The fair value of options granted during 2006 were $9.90 per share which
was estimated as of the grant date using the Black-Scholes options pricing model and the following assumptions: dividend
yield of 0%, expected life of 10 years, risk free interest rate of 5.08% and stock price volatility of 25.35%. Because of the
limited time during which the Company’s stock had traded in a public market, the Company estimated stock price volatility
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based primarily on the historic volatility of another bank holding company domiciled in South Carolina that was founded at
about the same time as the Company. Management believes that the other bank holding company was sufficiently similar to
the Company in its operating history to make it a suitable reference for estimating the volatility of the Company’s stock
price.

Earnings Per Share - Basic net income per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number of
shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding during the period. Net income per share, assuming dilution, is
calculated by dividing net income by the total of the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period and
the weighted average number of any dilutive potential common shares and stock options that would have been outstanding if
the dilutive potential shares and stock options had been issued. In computing the number of dilutive potential common
shares, it is assumed that all dilutive stock options are exercised at the beginning of each year and that the proceeds are used
to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock at the average market price during the year. See Note I.

Comprehensive Income - Comprehensive income consists of net income or loss for the current period and other
comprehensive income, defined as income, expenses, gains and losses that bypass the consolidated statement of income and
are reported directly in a separate component of shareholders’ equity. The Company classifies and reports items of other
comprehensive income according to their nature, reports total comprehensive income or loss in the consolidated statement
of changes in shareholders’ equity and displays the accumulated balance of other comprehensive income or loss separately
in the shareholders’ equity section of the consolidated balance sheet. See Note 1.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows - The consolidated statement of cash flows reports net cash provided or used by

operating, investing and financing activities and the net effect of those flows on cash and cash equivalents. Cash
equivalents include amounts due from banks, federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell.

NOTE B ~ CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

Banks are generally required by regulation to maintain an average cash reserve balance based on a percentage of deposits.
The average amounts of the cash reserve balances at December 31, 2008 and 2007 were approximately $2,502,000 and
$1,847,000, respectively.

NOTE C - SECURITIES

The aggregate amortized cost and estimated fair values of securities, as well as gross unrealized gains and losses of
securities were as follows:
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December 31,

2008 2007
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized  Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Amortized Holding Holding Fair Amortized Holding Holding Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Available-for-sale
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by US Government
agencies $ 1,790,998 $ 37439 § - §$ 1828437 $ - 8 - 8 - 3 -
Government sponsored
enterprises (GSEs) 62,840,000 1,141,220 500 63,980,720 56,098,415 511,039 64,423 56,545,031
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by GSEs 40,753,955 625,965 22,768 41,357,152 22,471,385 48,925 327,297 22,193,013
State, county and
municipal 20,740,461 41,197 1,312,433 19,469,225 20,331,290 92,261 135,546 20,288,005
Total $126,125,414 $1,845.821 $1,335,701 $126,635,534  § 98,901,090 $652,225 $527,266 $ 99,026,049
Held-to-maturity
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by US Government
agencies $ - 3 - 3 - - - 3 - 8 - 3 -
Government sponsored
enterprises - - - - - - - -
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by GSEs 11,910,268 328,177 - 12,238,445 5,663,113 967 38,997 5,625,083
State, county and
municipal - - - - - - - -
Total $ 11,910,268 $ 328,177 § - $ 12,238,445 § 5,663,113 § 967 $ 38,997 $ 5,625,083

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of securities by contractual maturity are shown below:

Due within one year

Due after one through five years
Due after five through ten years
Due after ten years

Mortgage-backed securities issued by:
US Government agencies
GSEs

Total

December 31, 2008
Available-for-sale

Held-to-maturity

Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
$ 1,998,100 $ 2,043,440 $ - $ -
11,576,381 11,771,609 - -
43,086.242 43,600,978 - -
26,919,738 26,033,918 - -
83,580,461 83,449,945 - -
1,790,998 1,828,437 - -
40,753,955 41,357,152 11,910,268 12,238,445
$ 126,125,414 $ 126,635,534 $ 11,910,268 $ 12,238,445

The estimated fair values and gross unrealized losses of all of the Company’s investment securities whose estimated fair
values were less than amortized cost as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 which had not been determined to be other-than-
temporarily impaired, are presented below. The securities have been aggregated by investment category and the length of
time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position.
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December 31, 2008

Continuously in Unrealized Loss Position for a Period of

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or more Total
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Available-for-sale Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
US Government agencies $ - 3 - $ - 3 - $ - 8 -
Government-sponsored
enterprises (GSEs) 999,500 500 - - 999,500 500
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by GSEs 2,512,864 5,247 2,980,894 17,521 5,493,758 22,768
State, county and
municipal securities 15,629,399 1,243,371 814,554 69,062 16,443,953 1,312,433
Total $ 19,141,763 $1,249,118 $ 3,795,448 $ 86,583 $ 22937211 $1,335,701
Held-to-maturity
GSEs $ - 3 - $ -3 - $ - 3 -
Total $ - 3 - $ - - 3 - 8 -
December 31, 2007
Continuously in Unrealized Loss Position for a Period of
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or more Total
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Available-for-sale Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
GSEs $ 3,993,971 § 4,322 $ 16,072,715 § 60,101 $ 20,066,686 $ 64,423
Mortgage-backed securities
issued by GSEs 293,088 1,269 18,403,894 326,028 18,696,982 327,297
State, county and
municipal securities 7,681,060 78,781 3,201,751 56,765 10,882,811 135,546
Total $ 11,968,119 § 84,372 $ 37,678,360 $ 442,894 $ 49,646,479 $ 527,266
Held-to-maturity
GSEs $ - 3 - $ 4,719,740 $ 38997 $ 4,719,740 § 38,997
$ - 8 - $ 4,719,740 $ 38,997 $ 4,719,740 § 38,997

At December 31, 2008, 56 securities had been continuously in an unrealized loss position for less than 12 months and 12
securities had been continuously in an unrealized loss position for 12 months or more. The Company does not consider
these investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired because the unrealized losses involve primarily issuances of state,
county and municipal government issuers, resulted primarily from current credit market disruptions including a “flight to
quality” and there have been no failures by the issuers to remit their periodic interest payments as required. Although the
Company classifies a majority of its investment securities as available-for-sale, management has not determined that any
specific securities will be disposed of prior to maturity and believes that the Company has both the ability and the intent to
hold those investments until a recovery of fair value, including until maturity. Substantially all of the issuers of state,
county and municipal securities held were rated at least “investment grade” as of December 31, 2008 and 2007.

The Company’s subsidiary bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta (“FHLB”) and, accordingly, is
required to own restricted stock in that institution in amounts that may vary from time to time. Because of the restrictions
imposed, the stock may not be sold to other parties, but is redeemable by the FHLB at the same price as that at which it was
acquired by the Company’s subsidiary. The Company evaluates this security for impairment based on the probability of
ultimate recoverability of the par value of the investment. No impairment has been recognized based on this evaluation.

During 2008, the Company sold sixteen available-for-sale securities for gross sales proceeds of $9,732,462. Gross realized
gains and losses resulting from these sales totaled $127,830 and $131,226, respectively. The Company did not sell any
available-for-sale securities during 2007 or 2006. There were no transfers of available-for-sale securities to other categories
in 2008, 2007 or 2006.
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At December 31, 2008 and 2007, securities with a carrying value of $64,130,700 and $63,853,671, respectively, were
pledged as collateral to secure public deposits.

NOTE D - LOANS

Loans consisted of the following:

December 31
2008 2007

Commercial, financial and industrial $ 23,187,252 $ 23,865,216
Real estate- construction 30,450,996 2,201,343
Real estate - mortgage 182,668,353 185,198,250
Consumer installment 34,106,716 32,866,204

Total 270,413,317 244,131,013
Allowance for loan losses (5,475,294) (2,573,758)

Loans - net $ 264,938,023 $ 241,557,255

Net deferred loan fees of $405,584 and $382,235 were allocated to the various loan categories as of December 31, 2008 and 2007,

respectively.

Loans which management has identified as impaired generally are nonperforming loans. Nonperforming loans include
nonaccrual loans or loans which are 90 days or more delinquent as to principal or interest payments. Following is a
summary of activity regarding the Company’s impaired loans:

December 31
2008 2007

Investment in impaired loans
$ 11,798,654 $ 625017

Nonaccrual
Accruing 90 days and over past due - -
Total $ 11,798,654 $ 625017
Average total investment in impaired loans during the year $ 4,712,000 $ 413,500
Amount of impaired loans for which an allowance for loan losses is established
under SFAS No. 114 11,296,779 625,017
Amount of allowance for loan losses under SFAS No. 114 related to impaired loans 1,129,678 75,002
Amount of impaired loans for which no allowance for loan losses is established
under SFAS No. 114 501,875 -
Allowance for loan losses on impaired loans at year end 1,603,493 145,038

For 2008, the amount of interest income that would have been included in income if nonaccrual loans had been current in
accordance with their terms was approximately $821,000 and the amount of interest income actually collected and included
in interest income was approximately $480,000. Such amounts of interest income were immaterial to the consolidated
financial statements for 2007 and 2006. The average total investment in impaired loans during 2006 was $399,000. There
were no irrevocable commitments to lend additional funds to debtors owing amounts on impaired loans at December 31,

2008.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk in any single borrower or groups
of borrowers. The Company’s loan portfolio consists primarily of extensions of credit to businesses and individuals in its
Oconee and Anderson County, South Carolina market areas. The economy of these areas is diversified and does not
depend on any one industry or group of related industries. Management has established loan policies and practices that
include set limitations on loan-to-collateral value for different types of collateral, requirements for appraisals, obtaining and
maintaining current credit and financial information on borrowers, and credit approvals.
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Transactions in the allowance for loan losses are summarized below:

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Balance at January 1 $ 2,573,758 $ 2,241,947 $ 2,266,086
Provision charged to expense 4,550,000 594,000 65,000
Recoveries 18,062 30,098 44,981
Charge-offs (1,666,526) (292,287) (134,120)
Balance at December 31 $ 547529 $ 2,573,758 $ 2,241,947

Certain officers and directors of the Company and its subsidiary, their inmediate families and business interests were loan
customers of, and had other transactions with, the banking subsidiary in the normal course of business. Related party loans
are made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, and do not involve more than normal risk
of collectibility. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans was $9,272,390 and $7,885,064 at December 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively. During 2008, $2,422,122 of new loans were made and repayments totaled $1,034,796

NOTE E - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment consisted of the following:

December 31
2008 2007
Land $ 2,916,997 $ 2,916,997
Buildings and land improvements 5,617,252 5,400,702
Furniture and equipment 3,296,538 3,279,919
Total 11,830,787 11,597,618
Accumulated depreciation 3,175,534 2,976,093
Premises and equipment - net $ 8,655,253 $ 8,621,525

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $416,971, $399,456, and $373,883,
respectively. During 2006, the Company capitalized interest of $18,218 to construction in progress.

NOTE F - DEPOSITS

A summary of deposits follows:

December 31
2008 2007
Noninterest bearing demand $ 41,961,968 $ 42288971
Interest bearing transaction accounts 54,800,195 55,389,292
Savings 24,859,154 21,457,667
Time deposits $100,000 and over 126,492,251 96,547,178
Other time deposits 168,001,615 140,183,445
Total deposits $ 416,115,183 $ 355,866,553

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, local governmental deposits comprised approximately 14% and 12% of total deposits,
respectively. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, $204,623 and $153,964, respectively, of overdrawn demand deposit
balances have been reclassified as loans. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, deposits of directors, officers and their
related business interests totaled approximately $6,558,000 and $7,817,000, respectively.
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At December 31, 2008, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows:

Year Amount
2009 $ 269,438,732
2010 21,392,871
2011 802,858
2012 2,153,307
2013 706,098
Thereafter -

NOTE G - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

There were no short-term borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2008 and 2007.

As of December 31, 2008, the banking subsidiary had an unused short-term credit accommodation available from an
unrelated bank which allows the banking subsidiary to purchase up to $6,900,000 of federal funds. The accommodation
limits the Bank’s ability to obtain funds to fourteen days in any calendar month. The counterparties may, in their sole
discretion, allow the banking subsidiary to borrow for time periods longer than indicated above, but higher rates would be
charged for such borrowings.

NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consisted of:

December 31
2008 2007
Fixed rate notes due to FHLB $ 3,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Variable rate notes due to FHLB 6,500,000 3,500,000

$ 9,500,000 $ 4,500,000

Long-term debt represents amounts borrowed from the FHLB under the FHLB’s Fixed Rate Advance Credit and
Convertible Advance programs as shown in the table below. The interest rate on Convertible Advances have remained at
their initial values and are subject to the FHLB’s option to convert the advances to variable rate instruments if 3-month
LIBOR exceeds specified levels as of the dates specified in each advance agreement. In the event of such conversions, the
affected advances would thereafter be subject to variable interest rates until maturity. Each of the Fixed Rate and
Convertible Advances may be prepaid on any quarterly interest payment date at the Company’s option. With limited
exceptions, any such prepayments would be subject to a prepayment penalty.
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The contractual maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

December 31, 2008
Fixed Rate Variable Rate Total
Due to Federal Home Loan Bank:
Due 2009, interest rate 3.603% $ 1,500,000 $ - $ 1,500,000
Due 2010, interest rate 3.834% 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Due 2013, interest rate 3.7475% convertible to variable rate at
lender's option on June 27, 2011 - 1,500,000 1,500,000
Due 2014, interest rate 3.9200% convertible to variable rate at
lender's option on March 18, 2009 - 3,500,000 3,500,000
Due 2015, interest rate 3.9250% convertible to variable rate at
lender's option on June 29, 2012 - 1,500,000 1,500,000
Total long-term debt $ 3,000,000 $ 6,500,000 $ 9,500,000

The Company has pledged certain of its first mortgage loans secured by one-to-four family residential properties and its
holdings of FHLB stock, included in the balance sheet in other investments, (collectively, “qualifying collateral
instruments”) to secure its debt due to the FHLB under a blanket lien agreement. The amount of qualifying collateral
instruments as of December 31, 2008 was approximately $26,427,000. The qualifying collateral instruments required to
secure the Company’s long-term debt as of December 31, 2008 totaled approximately $13,571,000.

The banking subsidiary had unused credit availability under the FHLB’s blanket lien agreement of up to an additional
$9,000,000 under the FHLB’s various credit programs, subject to pledging and other requirements. The amount of such
eligible collateral instruments remaining available as of December 31, 2008 to secure any additional FHLB borrowings
totaled approximately $12,856,000. The Company also had unencumbered investment securities issued by the FHLB
totaling $12,296,000 and FHLB stock of $1,219,600 which could be used to secure additional advances of up to

$13,515,600.

NOTE I - SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Restrictions on Subsidiary Dividends, Loans or Advances - South Carolina banking regulations restrict the amount of
dividends that banks can pay to shareholders. Any of the banking subsidiary’s dividends to the parent company which
exceed in amount the subsidiary’s current year-to-date earnings ($1,390,396 at December 31, 2008) are subject to the prior
approval of the South Carolina Commissioner of Banking. In addition, dividends paid by the banking subsidiary to the
parent company would be prohibited if the effect thereof would cause the Bank’s capital to be reduced below applicable
minimum capital requirements. Under Federal Reserve Board regulations, the amounts of loans or advances from the
banking subsidiary to the parent company are generally limited to 10% of the Bank’s capital stock and surplus on a secured

basis.

Stock Dividends - For stockholders of record on December 20, 2008, December 20, 2007 and December 18, 2006, the
Company’s Board of Directors declared stock dividends of 5%, 10% and 5%, respectively. All per share information has
been retroactively adjusted to give effect to the stock dividends.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) - As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) included as a component of shareholders’ equity in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets consisted of accumulated changes in the unrealized holding gains and (losses) on available-for-sale securities, net of
income tax effects, amounting to $326,988 and $80,099, respectively.

Preferred Stock - On January 27, 2009, the Company’s shareholders approved revisions to its articles of incorporation
authorizing the Company to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series with the preferences,
limitations and relative rights of each series to be determined by the Company’s Board of Directors before any such series
is issued. The Company sought this authorization originally in anticipation of accepting funds from the Troubled Assets
Relief Program, commonly referred to as “TARP.” The Company applied for such funds but, after receiving preliminary
approval, ultimately withdrew its application due to the cost of the preferred stock, the open-ended administrative burdens
associated with the stock, including having to allow Treasury to amend unilaterally the stock purchase agreement to comply
with subsequent changes in applicable federal statutes, the fact that the Company and the Bank were already well

47



capitalized under regulatory guidelines and expected to continue to be so, and management’s belief that other sources of
capital were, and would continue to be, available should additional capital be needed.

Earnings per Share - Net income per share and net income per share, assuming dilution, were computed as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Net income per share, basic
Numerator - net income $ 1,342,498 $ 3,330,712 $ 3,017,969
Denominator
Weighted average common shares issued and outstanding 3,543,109 3,432,494 3,404,627
Net income per share, basic $ 38 $ 97 3 .89
Net income per share, assuming dilution
Numerator - net income $ 1,342,498 $ 3,330,712 $ 3,017,969
Denominator
Weighted average common shares issued and outstanding 3,543,109 3,432,494 3,404,627
Effect of dilutive stock options 151,499 219,521 226,106
Total shares 3,694,608 3,652,015 3,630,733
Net income per share, assuming dilution $ .36 $ 91 $ .83

For both 2008 and 2007, the effect of dilutive stock options excludes 92,551 options that would have been anti-dilutive if
included in the calculation of net income per share, assuming dilution. There were no such anti-dilutive options excluded
from the calculation for 2006. If the market price of the Company’s stock increases sufficiently, such shares may be
included in future calculations of earnings per share, assuming dilution.

Regulatory Capital - All bank holding companies and banks are subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain
mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material
effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, bank holding companies and banks must meet specific capital guidelines that
involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. Capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and its banking subsidiary
to maintain minimum amounts and ratios set forth in the table below of Total and Tier 1 Capital, as defined in the
regulations, to risk weighted assets, as defined, and of Tier ! Capital, as defined, to average assets, as defined.
Management believes, as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, that the Company and its subsidiary bank exceeded all capital
adequacy minimum requirements.

As of December 31, 2008, the most recent notification from the FDIC categorized Community First Bank as well
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized as defined
in the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, Community First Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based,
and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management
believes have changed Community First Bank’s category. Bank holding companies with higher levels of risk, or that are
experiencing or anticipating significant growth, are expected by the Federal Reserve to maintain capital well above the
minimums. The Company’s and Community First Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table.
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Minimum for Minimum to be

Actual Capital Adequacy Well Capitalized
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2008 (Dollars in thousands)
The Company
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 43,470 14.1% $ 24,633 8.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 39,601 12.9% $ 12317 4.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 39,601 8.8% $ 18,010 4.0% NA NA
Community First Bank
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 41,513 13.5% $ 24,622 8.0% $ 30,777 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 37,646 12.2% $ 12,311 4.0% $ 18,466 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 37,646 8.4% $ 18,004 4.0% $ 22,505 5.0%
December 31, 2007
The Company
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 40,405 17.3% $ 18,642 8.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 37,831 16.2% $ 9,321 4.0% NA NA
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 37,831 9.7% $ 15,594 4.0% NA NA
Community First Bank
Total Capital to risk weighted assets $ 38,763 17.3% $ 18,642 8.0% $ 23,302 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital to risk weighted assets $ 36,189 16.2% $ 9,321 4.0% $ 13,981 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital to average assets (leverage) $ 36,189 9.7% $ 15,594 4.0% $ 19,492 5.0%

Stock Options - In 1998, the Company’s shareholders approved the 1998 Stock Option Plan under which an aggregate of
749,140 shares (adjusted for subsequent stock dividends and a stock split) of the Company’s authorized but unissued
common stock was reserved for possible issuance pursuant to the exercise of stock options. Generally, options could be
granted to directors, officers and employees under terms and conditions, including expiration date, exercise price, and
vesting as determined by the Board of Directors. In 1990, the shareholders approved the 1989 Incentive Stock Option Plan.
The 1989 plan provided for the granting of options to certain eligible employees and reserved 523,587 shares (adjusted for
stock dividends and splits) of authorized common stock for issuance upon the exercise of such options. Both the 1998
Stock Option Plan and the 1989 Stock Option Plan have now terminated. Although some options granted under the 1998
and 1989 Plans can still be exercised, no further options may be granted. For all stock options ever granted under the two
plans, the exercise price was the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the date the option was granted as
determined by the Board of Directors. Options terminate according to the conditions of the grant, not to exceed 10 years
from the date of grant. The expiration of the options accelerates upon the optionee’s termination of employment with the
Company or death, and vesting of options accelerates upon a change in control of the Company, in accordance with the
provisions of the two plans.

During 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors accelerated the vesting of all other previously awarded and outstanding
options such that all options were vested by December 31, 2006. The acceleration of the options’ vesting resulted in the
recognition of pre-tax expenses of approximately $394,000 in 2006 that would otherwise have been recognized in 2007,

2008 and 2009.
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Transactions under the plans during 2008 are summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2008

Weighted Average
Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Exercise ~ Contractual Life Intrinsic
Shares Price Per Share (Years) Value

(Dollars in thousands, except per share)

Outstanding at beginning of year 472,628 $ 11.04
Granted - -
Exercised (74,307) 491
Forfeited or expired (10) 491
Outstanding at end of year 398,311 $ 12.18 3.80 $ -
Options outstanding
and expected to vest 398,311 $ 12.18 3.80 $ -
Options exercisable at year-end 398,311 $ 12.18 3.80 $ -

Numbers of shares and exercise prices have been adjusted in the table above for a 5% stock dividend effective December 20, 2008.

The aggregate intrinsic value of a stock option in the table above represents the pre-tax intrinsic value (the amount, if any,
by which the current fair value of the underlying stock exceeds the amount required to exercise the options) that would have
been received by the option holder had all option holders exercised their options on December 31, 2008. At that date, the
exercise prices of all of the Company’s outstanding options exceeded the fair value of the Company’s stock.

Information pertaining to the fair values of stock options issued in 2006 and the methods and assumptions used to estimate
those values are included in Note A.

The 1998 plan terminated on March 19, 2008, and no further options may be granted under the plan after that date. The
Company has no current plans to adopt a new stock option plan, though the Company’s Board of Directors may do so in the

future.
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NOTE J - OTHER EXPENSES

Other expenses are summarized below:

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Salaries and employee benefits $ 4,537.173 $ 4,120,766 $  3,647451
Net occupancy expense 514,488 432,852 346,610
Furniture and equipment expense 429,850 441,010 431,078
Debit card transaction expense 373,382 276,993 279,388
Other expense
Stationery, printing and postage 328,126 286,382 299,042
Telephone 176,972 152,656 143,422
Adpvertising and promotion 129,327 118,565 124,968
Professional services 290,528 284,907 202,278
Insurance 57,384 73,991 75,507
FDIC insurance assessment 188,000 37,168 35,654
Directors' compensation 115,400 94,400 392,471
Foreclosed assets costs and expenses, net 8,306 3,142 8,154
Data processing expenses 357,561 250,728 272,867
Other 560,873 558,036 492,875
Total $ 8,067,370 $ 7,131,596 $ 6,751,765

NOTE K ~ INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense consisted of:

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Current
Federal $ 1,146,790 $ 1613312 $ 1,528379
State 62,568 150,575 136,871
Total current 1,209,358 1,763,887 1,665,250
Deferred
Federal (956,973) (266,418) (131,488)
Total income taxexpense $ 252,385 $ 1,497,469 $ 1,533,762
The principal components of the deferred portion of income tax expense or (credit) were:
Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006
Provision for loan losses $ (892,982) $  (109,564) $ 7,971
Accelerated depreciation 87,063 (5,049) (18,701)
Deferred net loan costs and fees (7,710) (24,201) (34,576)
Writedowns of other real estate - - 9,906
Non-qualified stock options - - (96,088)
Deferred compensation expense (143,344) (127,604) -
Total $  (956,973) $ (266,418) $  (131,488)

Income before income taxes presented in the consolidated statements of income for the years ended December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006 included no foreign component. A reconciliation between the income tax expense and the amount

computed by applying the federal statutory rate of 34% to income before income taxes follows:
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Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Taxexpense at statutory rate $ 542,260 $ 1,641,582 $ 1,547,589
State income tax, net of federal
income tax benefit 41,295 99,380 90,335
Tax-exempt interest income (282,276) (276,416) (220,098)
Non-deductible interest expense to
carry tax-exempt instruments 41,195 46,616 34,608
Non-taxable increase in value of life insurance contracts (127,504) (36,647) -
Other, net 37,415 22,954 81,328
Total $ 252,385 $ 1,497,469 $ 1,533,762

Deferred tax assets and liabilities included in the consolidated balance sheet consisted of the following:

December 31
2008 2007
Deferred taxassets
Allowance for loan losses $ 1,595,604 $ 702,622
Deferred net loan fees 133,924 126,214
Non-qualified stock options 96,088 96,088
Deferred compensation 270,948 127,604
Unrealized net holding losses on
available-for-sale securities - -
Gross deferred taxassets 2,096,564 1,052,528
Valuation allowance - -
Total 2,096,564 1,052,528
Deferred tax liabilities
Accelerated depreciation 282,474 195,411
Unrealized net holding gains on
available-for-sale securities 183,132 44,860
Gross deferred tax liabilities 465,606 240,271
Net deferred income tax assets $ 1,630,958 $ 812,257

The portion of the change in net deferred tax assets or liabilities which is related to unrealized holding gains and losses on
available-for-sale securities is charged or credited directly to other comprehensive income or loss. The balance of the
change in net deferred tax assets is charged or credited to income tax expense. In 2008, 2007 and 2006, $138,272 was
charged, $450,431 and $377,023, respectively, was charged to other comprehensive income or loss, respectively. In 2008,
2007 and 2006, $956,973, $266,418, and $131,488, respectively, was credited to income tax expense.

Management believes that the Company will fully realize the deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 based
on refundable income taxes available from carryback years, as well as estimates of future taxable income.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had no tax benefits disallowed under FASB Interpretation 48
“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48”). A tax position is recognized as a benefit only if it is “more
likely than not” that the tax position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to
occur. The amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon
examination. For tax benefits that do meet the “more likely than not” criterion, no tax benefit is recorded.

The Company and its subsidiary are subject to US federal income tax as well as income tax of the State of South Carolina.

The Company is no longer subject to examination by these taxing authorities for years before 2005 for federal and state
income tax.
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The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to income tax matters as interest expense and other noninterest
expense, respectively.

NOTE L - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company sponsors the Community First Bank 401(k) Plan (the “401(k) Plan”) for the exclusive benefit of all eligible
employees and their beneficiaries. Employees are eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan with no minimum age
requirement after completing twelve months of service in which they are credited with at least 501 hours of service.
Employees are allowed to defer and contribute up to 15% of their salary each year. The Company matches $.50 for each
dollar deferred up to 10% of total salary. The Board of Directors can also elect to make discretionary contributions.
Employees are fully vested in both the matching and any discretionary contributions after five years of service. The
employer contributions to the plan for 2008, 2007 and 2006 totaled $73,039, $84,941, and $66,764, respectively.

In 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors approved certain supplemental benefits for the Chief Executive Officer. These
benefits are not qualified under the Internal Revenue Code and they are not funded. However, life insurance contracts
owned by the Bank provide informal, indirect funding for those benefits. The Company recorded deferred compensation
expense related to these benefits of $434,116 in 2008 and $386,446 in 2007.

NOTE M - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments to Extend Credit - In the normal course of business, the banking subsidiary is party to financial instruments
with off-balance-sheet risk. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit,
and have elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet. The exposure to credit loss in the
event of nonperformance by the other parties to the financial instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit is represented by the contractual, or notional, amount of those instruments. Generally, the same credit
policies used for on-balance-sheet instruments, such as loans, are used in extending loan commitments and standby letters
of credit.

Following are the off-balance-sheet financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk:

December 31
2008 2007
Loan commitments $ 30,485,940 $ 35,953,550
Standby letters of credit 914,735 1,038,600

Loan commitments involve agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in
the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and some involve payment of
a fee. Many of the commitments are expected to expire without being fully drawn; therefore, the total amount of loan
commitments does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Each customer’s creditworthiness is evaluated on a
case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if any, upon extension of credit is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the borrower. Collateral held varies but may include commercial and residential real properties, accounts
receivable, inventory and equipment.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. The
credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is the same as that involved in making loan commitments to
customers.

Litigation - The Company and its subsidiary were not involved as defendants in any litigation at December 31, 2008.
Management is not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, or unasserted claims or assessments that are expected to

result in losses, if any, that would be material to the consolidated financial statements.

New Offices - Land intended to be used for the Bank’s future expansion has been obtained near Powdersville, SC. The
Company has established neither a budget nor a schedule for the construction of that proposed office.

Other - The Company and its banking subsidiary are not involved in other off-balance-sheet contractual relationships or
transactions that could result in liquidity needs or other commitments or significantly impact earnings.
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NOTE N - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUES

SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which became effective for the Company on January 1, 2008 provides a
consistent definition of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands the disclosures about fair
value. In February 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board Staff issued FSP FAS 157-2 which deferred for one
year the effective date of the application of SFAS No. 157 to nonfinancial assets and liabilities, except for items that are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). Accordingly, the
Company has only partially applied SFAS No. 157. There are currently no major categories of assets or liabilities disclosed
at fair value in the financial statements for which the Company has not applied the provisions of SFAS No. 157. It is
expected that the initial application of the deferred provisions of SFAS No. 157 will not have a material effect on the
Company’s financial position, its result of operations or cash flows.

No cumulative effect adjustments were required upon initial application of SFAS No. 157. Available-for-sale securities
continue to be measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, net of income taxes, recorded in other comprehensive
income or (loss).

SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, Including an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 115,” was effective for the Company on January 1, 2008. This Statement permits entities to choose to
measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value with changes in the unrealized gains and losses on
those items included in earnings. The Company’s decision about whether to elect the fair value option generally may be
applied on an instrument-by-instrument basis, is irrevocable (unless a new election date occurs), and is applied to an entire
instrument and not to only specific risks, specific cash flows or portions of that instrument. The objective of the Statement
is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate the volatility of reported earnings
caused by measuring related assets and liabilities without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. The
Statement also provided for enhanced presentation and disclosure requirements to facilitate comparisons between entities
that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. Generally, the option to value an asset
or liability at fair value must be exercised at the date that the Company first recognizes the asset or liability. The Company
has not elected to value any assets or liabilities at fair value pursuant to SFAS No. 159.

Under SFAS No. 157, fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value under this Standard may reflect actual
transaction prices or may reflect the application of valuation techniques if the transaction was between related parties, the
transaction occurred under duress, or other circumstances where the transaction price may not be indicative of the fair value
of the particular asset or liability. When valuation techniques are used, the inputs may be either observable or unobservable.
SFAS 157 establishes a three level hierarchy for fair value measurements based upon the transparency of inputs to the
valuation technique. Assets or liabilities may be measured at fair value on either a recurring basis or a non-recurring basis.
SFAS No. 157 proscribes different disclosures requirements for those different measurement attributes.

When available, fair value is based upon quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
inputs) or for similar assets and liabilities or upon inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly (Level 2 inputs). When neither Level 1 nor Level 2 inputs are available, the Company may use unobservable
inputs which may be significant to the fair value measurement (Level 3). The lowest level of input that is significant to the
fair value measurement determines an item’s categorization within the fair value hierarchy.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value on a recurring

basis in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, including the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation
hierarchy.
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Fair Value Measurement at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Description December 31,2008  (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Securities available-for-sale $ - $ 126,635,534 $ -

Pricing for the Company’s securities available-for-sale is obtained from an independent third-party that uses a process that
may incorporate current prices, benchmark yields, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, two-sided markets, benchmark
securities, bids, offers, other reference items and industry and economic events that a market participant would be expected
to use as inputs in valuing the securities. Not all of the inputs listed apply to each individual security at each measurement
date. The independent third party assigns specific securities into an “asset class” for the purpose of assigning the applicable
level of the fair value hierarchy used to value the securities. The methods used after adoption of SFAS No. 157 are

consistent with the methods used previously.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for financial instruments measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, including the general classification of such instruments pursuant to

the valuation hierarchy.

Fair Value Measurement at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Description December 31, 2008 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Collateral dependent impaired loans $ - $ 10,159,899 $ -

Fair values of collateral dependent impaired loans are estimated based on recent appraisals of the underlying properties or
other information derived from market sources.

SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Values of Financial Instruments,” as amended, requires disclosure of the estimated
fair value of certain on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet financial instruments and the methods and assumptions used to
estimate their fair values. A financial instrument is defined by SFAS No. 107 as cash, evidence of an ownership interest in
an entity or a contract that creates a contractual obligation or right to deliver or receive cash or another financial instrument
from a second entity on potentially favorable or unfavorable terms. Financial instruments within the scope of SFAS No.
157 that are not carried at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets are discussed below. Additionally, certain financial
instruments and all nonfinancial instruments are excluded from the scope of SFAS No. 157. Accordingly, the fair value
disclosures required by SFAS No. 157 provide only a partial estimate of the Company’s fair value.

For cash and due from banks, interest bearing deposits due from banks and federal funds sold, the carrying amount
approximates fair value because these instruments generally mature in 90 days or less. The carrying amounts of accrued
interest receivable or payable approximate fair values.

The fair value of held-to-maturity mortgage-backed securities issued by Government sponsored enterprises is estimated
based on dealers’ quotes for the same or similar securities.

The fair value of FHLB stock is estimated at its cost. The FHLB historically has redeemed its outstanding stock at that
value.
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Fair values are estimated for loans using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently offered for loans with
similar terms and credit quality. The Company does not engage in originating, holding, guaranteeing, servicing or
investing in loans where the terms of the loan product give rise to a concentration of credit risk.

The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity (noninterest bearing demand, interest bearing transaction accounts and
savings) is estimated as the amount payable on demand, or carrying amount, as required by SFAS No. 157. The fair value
of time deposits is estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies rates currently offered to aggregate
expected maturities.

The fair values of the Company’s short-term borrowings, if any, approximate their carrying amounts.

The fair values of fixed rate long-term debt instruments are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, based on the
borrowing rates currently in effect for similar borrowings. The fair values of variable rate long-term debt instruments are
estimated at the carrying amount.

The estimated fair values of off-balance-sheet financial instruments such as loan commitments and standby letters of credit
are generally based upon fees charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the
agreements and the counterparties’ creditworthiness. The vast majority of the banking subsidiary’s loan commitments do
not involve the charging of a fee, and fees associated with outstanding standby letters of credit are not material. For loan
commitments and standby letters of credit, the committed interest rates are either variable or approximate current interest
rates offered for similar commitments. Therefore, the estimated fair values of these off-balance-sheet financial instruments
are nominal.

The following is a summary of the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial assets and
liabilities:

December 31,
2008 2007
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets
Cash and due from banks $ 9,204,306 $ 9,204,306 $10,272,260 $10,272,260
Interest bearing deposits due from banks 12,969,193 12,969,193 164,781 164,781
Federal funds sold 18,793,000 18,793,000 24,236,000 24,236,000
Securities available-for-sale 126,635,534 126,635,534 99,026,049 99,026,049
Securities held-to-maturity 11,910,268 12,238,445 5,663,113 5,625,083
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 1,219,600 1,219,600 839,900 839,900
Loans 264,938,023 265,053,000 241,557,255 238,670,000
Accrued interest receivable 2,775,788 2,775,788 2,529,155 2,529,155
Financial liabilities
Deposits 416,115,183 376,043,000 355,866,553 357,308,000
Accrued interest payable 3,044,981 3,044,981 3,479,569 3,479,569
Long-term debt 9,500,000 10,232,000 4,500,000 4,483,000

The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts and estimated fair values of the Company’s off-balance

sheet financial instruments:

December 31,
2008 2007

Notional/ Estimated Notional/ Estimated

Contract Fair Contract Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

Off-balance sheet commitments

Loan commitments $30,485,940 $ - $35,953,550 $ -
Standby letters of credit 914,735 - 1,038,600 -
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NOTE O - ACCOUNTING CHANGES

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (“SFAS”) No. 141(R), “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141(R)”) which replaces SFAS 141. SFAS 141(R)
establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer in a business combination recognizes and measures in its
financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any controlling interest; recognizes and
measures goodwill acquired in the business combination or any gain from a bargain purchase; and determines what
information to disclose to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and effects of the business
combination. SFAS 141(R) is effective for acquisitions by the Company taking place on or after January, 1, 2009. Early
adoption is prohibited. Accordingly, a calendar year-end entity is required to record and disclose business combinations
following existing accounting guidance until January 1, 2009. The Company will assess the effect of SFAS 141(R) if and
when a future acquisition occurs.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements — an
amendment of ARB No. 51” (“SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 establishes new accounting and reporting standards for the
noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. Before this statement, limited guidance
existed for reporting noncontrolling interests (formerly known as “minority interests”). As a result, diversity in practice
exists. In some cases, minority interests are reported as a liability and in other cases it is reported in the mezzanine section
between liabilities and equity. Specifically, SFAS 160 requires the recognition of a noncontrolling interest as equity in the
consolidated financial statements and separate from the parent company’s equity. The amount of net income attributable to
the noncontrolling interest will be included in consolidated net income in the consolidated income statement. SFAS 160
clarifies that changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in deconsolidation are equity
transactions if the parent retains its controlling financial interest. In addition, this statement requires that the parent
recognize gain or loss in net income when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. Such gain or loss will be measured using the fair
value of the noncontrolling equity investment on the deconsolidation date. SFAS 160 also includes expanded disclosure
requirements regarding the interest of the parent and its noncontrolling interests. SFAS 160 was effective for the Company
on January 1, 2009 and had no effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”
(“SFAS 1617). SFAS 161 requires enhanced disclosure about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities, thereby
improving the transparency of financial reporting. It requires that the objectives for using derivative instruments be
disclosed in terms of underlying risk and accounting designation thereby conveying the purpose of derivative use in terms
of the risks that the entity is intending to manage. SFAS was effective for the Company on January 1, 2009 and will result
in additional disclosure if the Company enters into any material derivative or hedging activities.

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 142-3, “Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible
Assets” (“FSP 142-3”). This Staff Position amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or
extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”). The intent of this Staff Position is to improve the consistency between the
useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS 142 and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair
value of the asset under SFAS 141(R) and other U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. This Staff Position was
effective for the Company on January 1, 2009 and had no material impact on the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, “The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” ("SFAS
162”). SFAS 162 identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles used in the
preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (‘GAAP”) is the United States (the GAAP hierarchy). SFAS 162 was effective November 15, 2008.
The FASB has stated that it does not expect that SFAS 162 will result in a change in current practice. The application of
SFAS 162 had no effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. APB 14-1, “Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That
May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion (Including Partial Cash Settlement)” (“FSP APB 14-17). This Staff Position
specifies that issuers of convertible debt instruments that may be settled in cash upon conversion should separately account
for the liability and equity components in a manner that will reflect the entity’s nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when
interest cost is recognized in a subsequent period. FSP APB 14-1 provides guidance for initial and subsequent
measurement as well as derecognition provisions. The Staff Position was effective as of January 1, 2009 and had no
material effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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In June 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. EITF 03-6-1, “Determining Whether Instruments Granted in
Share-Based Payment Transactions are Participating Securities” (“FSP EITF 03-6-1”). This Staff Position provides that
unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents are
participating securities and must be included in the earnings per share computation. FSP EITF 03-6-1 was effective
January 1, 2009 and had no effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations, earnings per share or cash
flows.

FASB Staff Position SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 “Disclosures about Credit Derivatives and Certain Guarantees: An
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133 and FASB Interpretation No. 45; and Clarification of the Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 161” (“FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4”) was issued in September 2008 effective for reporting periods
(annual or interim) ending after November 15, 2008. FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 amends SFAS 133 to require the
seller of credit derivatives to disclose the nature of the credit derivative, the maximum potential amount of future payments,
the fair value of the derivative, and the nature of any recourse provisions. Disclosures must be made for entire hybrid
instruments that have embedded credit derivatives.

FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 also amends FASB Interpretation No. 45 (“FIN 45”) to require disclosure of the current
status of the payment/performance risk of the credit derivative guarantee. If an entity utilizes internal groupings as a basis
for the risk, disclosure must also be made of how the groupings are determined and how the risks are managed.

The Staff Position encourages that the amendments be provided in periods earlier than the effective date to facilitate
comparisons at initial adoption. After initial adoption, comparative disclosures are required only for subsequent periods.

FSP SFAS 133-1 and FIN 45-4 clarifies the effective date of SFAS 161 such that required disclosures should be provided
for any reporting period (annual or interim) beginning after November 15, 2008. The adoption of this Staff Position had no
material effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Securities and Exchange Commission’s Office of the Chief Accountant and the staff of the FASB issued press release
2008-234 on September 30, 2008 (“Press Release”) to provide clarification about fair value accounting. The Press Release
includes guidance on the use of management’s internal assumptions and the use of “market” quotes. It also reiterates the
factors in SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin Topic 5M which should be considered when determining other-than-temporary
impairment: the length of time and extent to which the market value has been less than cost; financial condition and near-
term prospects of the issuer; and the intent and ability of the holder to retain its investment for a period of time sufficient to
allow for any anticipated recovery in market value.

On October 10, 2008, the FASB issued FSP SFAS 157-3 “Determining the Fair Value of a Financial Asset When the
Market for That Asset Is Not Active” (“FSP SFAS 157-3”). This FSP clarifies the application of SFAS No. 157 “Fair
Value Measurements” ) (see Note N) in a market that is not active and provides an example to illustrate key considerations
in determining the fair value of a financial asset when the market for that asset is not active. The FSP was effective upon
issuance, including prior periods for which financial statements had not yet been issued.

The Company considered guidance in the Press Release and in FSP SFAS 157-3 when conducting its review for other-than
temporary impairment as of December 31, 2008 as discussed in Note C.

FSP SFAS 140-4 and FIN 46(R)-8 “Disclosures by Public Entities (Enterprises) about Transfers of Financial Assets and
Interest in Variable Interest Entities” was issued in December 2008 to require public companies to disclose additional
information about transfers of financial assets and any involvement with variable interest entities. The FSP also requires
certain disclosures for public entities that are sponsors and servicers of qualifying special purpose entities. The FSP is
effective for the first reporting period ending after December 15, 2008. Application of this FSP had no impact on the
financial position of the Company.
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NOTE P - COMMUNITY FIRST BANCORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

Condensed Balance Sheets
Assets
Cash
Investment in banking subsidiary
Land
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Other liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Condensed Statements of Income
Income
Interest income
Other income

Total income
Expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses
Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in
undistributed earnings of banking subsidiary
Income tax expense (credit)
Equity in undistributed eamnings
of banking subsidiary

Net income
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December 31,
2008 2007
$ 1,794,968 $ 1,633,623
37,972,839 36,269,433
138,551 -
24,675 7,932
$ 39,931,033 $ 37,910,988
$ 3,410 $ -
39,927,623 37,910,988
$ 39,931,033 $ 37,910,988
Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
27,590 $ 41,048 $ 38,182
27,590 41,048 38,182

100,163 64,378 73,953
100,163 64,378 73,953
(72,573) (23,330) (35,771)
(24,675) (7,932) (12,162)

1,390,396 3,346,110 3,041,578

1,342,498 $ 3,330,712 $ 3,017,969




Years Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
Operating activities
Net income $ 1,342,498 $ 3,330,712 $ 3,017,969
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash used by operating activities
Equity in undistributed eamings

of banking subsidiary (1,390,396) (3,346,110) (3,041,578)
(Increase) decrease in other assets (16,743) 4,230 (1,337)
Other 2 - -
Net cash used by operating activities (64,639) (11,168) (24,946)
Investing activities
Purchase of land (138,551) - -
Net cash used by investing activities (138,551) - -
Financing activities
Exercise of employee stock options 364,535 478,090 83,197
Payment of cash in lieu of fractional
shares for stock dividend - (5,495) (6,803)
Net cash provided by financing activities 364,535 472,595 76,394
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 161,345 461,427 51,448
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 1,633,623 1,172,196 1,120,748
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 1,794,968 $ 1,633,623 $ 1,172,196
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Board of Directors, Community First Bancorporation
and Community First Bank

Dr. Larmy S. BOWINIAN ...c..ooieiiiiencnteeeecercreenecne e cstestsveescsaestsssssestessosssnsssessesarassassesassansssensasssssasanssnsseas Orthopedic Surgeon,
Vice Chairman Blue Ridge Orthopedic Association, P.A.
WilHIAM M. BIOWIL cocvviiieiierecieeeniteeesereeeseneseneesesnnasssneresessenssessassssssssssosassssssnnns President and Chief Executive Officer,
Secretary Lindsay Oil Company, Inc.
RODbErt H. EAWAIAS ......cccovvriiriiiiniiesienierereessressecseeiesecnnesstessnsonsssssasnssansssnsssssssasssassnasns President, Edwards Auto Sales, Inc.
BlaKe L. GEIIth o...oooeiiiiveiiecitiiceeecerreeeecereeecestnesesssesesssasessassresssssnseesasssssarsnsesssnreesossntsosns President, Griffith Properties, LLC
JOhN R, HAMIICK ......oiiieeviiiiricrertr e seecsnresaesseeesnreesee s sranesanaesssessnesonnnasanne President, Lake Keowee Real Estate, Inc. and

President, John Hamrick Real Estate

James E. MCCOY .......covveriinirirenierreennenesenesesesneessesssisnsesssaeas Plant Manager, Walhalla, Timken Company (Manufacturing)
Chairman
Frederick D. Shepherd, Jr. ......ccocoiriiiviiniiiiicninete e President, Chief Executive Officer and Treasurer,

Community First Bancorporation and
Community First Bank

Gary V. TRIift.....ccooeeeviiniiiiiiiciniieee e President, Thrift Development Corporation (General Contractor)

and Vice President, Thrift Group, Inc. (Building Supplies)
JAMIES B, TUIMCT e eeeeeereeeeeereeteeeeeeeessesaaseesseaassteesenssrrraraeasasasnrasnnaeasssasssneee Chairman of the Board, Turner’s Jewelers, Inc.
Charles L. WINCRESIET .. .eeeeiverieeeeetieeecsteeeeeeeesestessaessaerrreresenssessnsnrasasesssssnseneees President, Winchester Lumber Company, Inc.

Officers, Community First Bancorporation
Frederick D. Shepherd, Jr ..o President, Chief Executive Officer and Treasurer

WTHAIN M. BEOWIL c.vevieviieeee st cteeteesee e estebessessetssnasasnesganseseresesetescsst st eas et e sanetssaEobe s e s o R bnsn s s s abenesanaessesrensaanesenancaneas Secretary

Anderson Area Advisory Board, Community First Bank

GIeg COl ..ottt Owner, Upstate Electric Motor Service Company
Dr. Don C. GaITISON .........ccvevriereereerneeees e reresnesssnneres Retired; formerly President of Tri-County Technical College
JOhn M. GEEI, JL. .ttt Retired, formerly District Manager, Duke Power Company
LanCE GIAY ....oeeveieeririirieriientintetctieseeteeestase s sese st s ba et s e s s sa b e b e s et n e s saenenn s Vice President, Gray Mortuary, Inc.
GATY MCALISIET «..ccvuriiiiiceccc ettt bbbt sttt Builder, Gary McAlister, LLC
James R. “JIMMY” ROZEIS ....c.ccuvrveveiririevcnrinneniintisiseies st s ssanssonas Owner, Rogers Outdoor Equipment, Inc.
Dr. William K. StHNZET .....covvverivicieriirieceecntrircienieniierie et nssesesenes Veterinarian, Stringer Animal Hospital
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Officers and Employees, Community First Bank

Frederick D. Shepherd, JI. ......ccoccovviniinninninnetceer e President, Chief Executive Officer and Treasurer
JORN F. DAY ..vueorevereinreiiintienetieraesiti e sssses st r s s s e s bR s e e s e st ea e s e RS gt ettt et Senior Vice President
LatTy AL DEIINZET ....eveviireercsiisieiicis st s sttt e b e s Senior Vice President
Jeffery A, Griffith. ..ottt et Senior Vice President
Benjamin L. HIOt........c.oiiitiinnctee s e sttt Senior Vice President
Faye K. MEATES......c.covuiriiiiiiiniiiiiiniices ettt sttt nanacs Senior Vice President
DAVIA L. PELETS ....ceiveiiiiiereerertete et res it sres st s et e b sr e et sas s b s s a et san e s s s e san e seeraesanesnennesansnnsanas Senior Vice President
ROY W. PRILIIPS, JT. 1ottt ettt bbbt bbb b sn s s bbb bs Senior Vice President
RODEIE R. SHAW ...ttt e e b s e be s b sa e e n e s e s an b an b anaes Senior Vice President
WIIHAM M. STEEIE......cvecierereiriererireenrcereree ettt ettt s a e bbb e e bbb b e ab et e s b s be s beaen Senior Vice President
James A. AtKINSOM....coveecireeirierien ettt sanes Vice President/Compliance Officer
TEITY W. DY ...eecverireciriiiitiiit ettt st sas st e s b b e n s s et e s eas s Vice President/Branch Manager
Sheila L. GalloWay .......cocoeviriiirioiiiiiiiicteniiieeene et Vice President/Branch Manager - Loan Officer
Sandra D. GravIey .......ccccuriierninenneciniiiinnineistit e bbb Vice President/Loan Operations Officer
Michael L. MOITiS......ccccererrirereniemneerenenniecrerecmincsnsnenins Vice President/Business Development — Commercial Loan Officer
Cindy H. SWaffOrd ........cccvvviiiininiininriiini ettt Vice President/Commercial Banking
Carol G. WilSON......ccuvriiniieiiiiiiiiiniieeiii s d e e e e e n e netetes Vice President/Operations Officer
Pamela E. BOZES....ocveeerieieiriricnrercreieinittsesi ettt Branch Manager/Loan Officer
YT LA 3 o L1 1 OO P PR Branch Manager/Loan Officer
LOFE T. KELIEY ettt ettt e a st be st a st en e Branch Manager/Loan Officer
SONIA T. MCADEE......ccueeiiiieietctet ettt st s bbbt e b st eaeene s b e anene s Branch Manager/Loan Officer
MaAttheW G. EVANS ..oc.eiiiiiitecieeee et eiestesae sttt esre ettt esbesae et sentennesresanese s b esanennessnessssaessns Finance/Accounting Officer
Linda G. Kimbrell ........ooooiiiiiniiinicinence e Business Development/Loan Officer
J. ANAY MACKEN.......ocieiiiiiiiiii e et Mortgage Loan Officer
MArIENE M. MArTIN ......covivieirestitereaeteeeeetere e st st b s b e s bbb s s s aen s e b e b b e e be et st e e ssereene Mortgage Loan Officer
RAYMONA S. WL ..ottt e e bbb bbb e st et en e s s s st s e s sees Loan Collections
KIisten E. ALEXANAET .......c.cviviieiiriireieirtesteniereceesceese st cseneesneseesessees e s s seesnes e aeeennesesessessesas Senior Customer Specialist
Lillian E. Barrios-Visintainer ... Customer Service Representative
SRATON K. BIACK ..uviiiveieiir ettt et ete e e st s e e se st e e s e st e st e ssbassteeasesaseeneeanstesasaenssesmassmacanaeannees Customer Specialist
E1anor B. BateS ..........vcvreriiiriiniiieietcetentrenesse e et sttt bbbt a b s h e e nen Senior Customer Specialist
Tracy E. BUITELL......c.coiimicecciicicticicrie sttt s ea s r s Loan Specialist
C. DONNA CADANISS .....oeviereiiieieieeee ettt st st en e s s sae san bt sae st st asase st enneonie Customer Service Representative
SHIFIEY €. CAZIE ..oveeeeieeeet et bbbt er e Customer Specialist
MeliSa N. CAPPEIEI ...ttt bbb as st s e e s Accounting Specialist
Stephanie A. Clardy........cccocriiiiiiiiicniic e e s Customer Specialist
VIVIAN M. ClAarK......oociieiiiece et Senior Operations Specialist
Veronica D. DAVIASON .......ocveveeeeiericeieneenceetrce ettt et eesre e e b e e esse s et e s e saasmssasamsonseshasanessesanentons Operations Specialist
LiNA@ L. DEAIM.....c.oeiuieetiirereeieeeemeeeteneeetesteeieee e e res e sat et et eaes s s s set e oassasesre st esnea e saerasestsenesanonnsrresansrsesreas Customer Specialist
SUSAN S. DICKSOMN c1evverinrteeetiitetetr e eeestesteceesest e e et eseeben s st st st besee e e s s e st seeesenseaeemreneseesseerenenenesrreneseeenes Customer Specialist
CATOl P. DYAr ...ttt s b bbb s s e n e seaeaes Senior Customer Specialist
AmMAnda D. FIOY .....coviririeierrccieeee ettt st st ettt st er b n s e e aeas Customer Specialist
LS F. EIISWOITH .....oovviieiiiieicctcte ettt ettt ettt ee st e e e st e snenneseesrenesaeanesnearensransannnsanennen Operations Specialist
REIONAA P FOWIEE ...ttt saesa et et et eer e s et eas seemnsarersereeaseennsseans Loan Specialist
CATO] J. GIDSOM ...ttt ettt st bbb bbb s b e b b s bbb ea e s st e b e sb s sresr e ber e nsaneaeees Customer Specialist
Tara A. GIEASON.........oviieieirieieiet ettt bbb en s e neene .Customer Senior Representative
L0 o) I N € (T T OO OO USSP PRSPPI Loan Specialist
Sherry H. HAITIS ....eenieeiencireeere ettt bbb Customer Specialist
JesSICA J. HEAth ...oooiiii e Customer Specialist
Jane Anne Heindel... ... Senior Customer Specialist
Marie V. HENAIIX ...cocooeriiiiiiiiciiiiiictice et Customer Service Representative
LiS2 R. HOZAM ..ottt et b et Operations Specialist
DEDIa L HOIBIOOKS .....c.vecvecviiiieieiietiseerrestrnesee e st eies ettt et b sns st eassas b a s sns s sassae b s onnssnssananesenen Customer Specialist
AShIEE D. HUZNES ..ottt r bbb Senior Customer Specialist
Shannan D. JENKINS .....cccovvireriirierierirrieececenin ettt sttt saes et sae st saesaesr st sra s resrn s snsereeas Senior Customer Specialist
RENEE J. KEIIEY ...ttt et s e Customer Service Assistant
SANATA T. KNG .ottt ettt sb e s es e s e saea s sa bbb e s b e e s e Customer Specialist
CANETINE LLEE ...ttt ettt ettt s e e h et et eb e m et et eb et st ea s s b et e et e e ean bt s Customer Specialist
JEMNUITET NL L oottt ettt et b bbbt sttt b ek eh e b e e et m et e s e b e s b s b et bt s e et eae s Customer Specialist



Officers and Employees, Community First Bank (continued)

TOMMY R. LUSK ..ottt st e a et b s saRs ab st b e Loan Specialist
DOTOthy E. MAITIN ....c.oucecririiiniieriiisieiese s sss st s bbbttt Customer Specialist
LOTE €. MASHETS c.neeveeveeneieereiesssseeseessassseseseesesssassessessrenstesesstssssssesssensessessassbnestenmesesssnenssstessnasesasssesosesnnsn Customer Specialist
Christianne J. MCMAahan.......covviviiiieereeee e eeeereesseres e esteresesssstsnsnes s enesnebasas e sasasssanssssasessesssassnsnsassasns Customer Specialist
TTACEY V. MCSWEIN...c.creeiicninrreaenritsisi s rsrsisissassss s ss st s s sss st sn st s st a s s R st bbb s s Operations Specialist
JUAY AL MILIET ..ottt s st st a st s bbbt Customer Specialist
Paula E. MIIIWOO . ......oooviiiiiiiretenrereecresnesse st esseeseesuessasse et essssssssnsssnssnsssenssenssssssasans Loan Processor/Loan Department
MITANAA P. MOITIS «eovieviiiriieeceecteseesievessessessestsseesessescareseesessesssssesssssssessasssssnesnssasserasatesessanssassnnestasestounssssnins Customer Specialist
SYIVIA T, NICHOIS .. ..cerciitrircircitctnritett st st s et Operations Specialist
JEIA T, OLIVET ..ottt et et ste e e e sseesesane e s sae e sbe s et st eaesa s s e et s b s e R s e e R e s R n s e s s s aras st asseanaane s s e s east e sisns Customer Specialist
Kathleen A. OMICK ........coveeieirreirineeesereeesternerteret et ers e esas et sn et nesesnene Senior Customer Service Representative
CaITiC A. Prather......ouovieiietiieciee ettt et ettt sttt s st b R Customer Specialist
Janice L. RABONESE .......covvvicviiiririiiirerineetetesie sttt sresasnsanen Executive Administrative Assistant/Receptionist
SErena D). REIA.....cooviiieiiieeeeiieiecrecrrerreesieeest e e ceesae sttt e csbe st e s be s r e sass e e s e s n e s s s esteseesenesnaaenbesrtnean Senior Customer Specialist
MAEtha A. RROIEHET .......c.eveveeeeeeereseeseeesssessesesses s ssesss e st sessessssessesseesessesssassssssssasssssassssrasbassssssssssssnsssas Customer Specialist
LOUISE M. RODBINSOI «..vevivirirerierirericrensesteeeenterassasseseesessesissssssasnasssssssssesssnsssesasssssssassasseneen Customer Service Representative
MBArY L. RODINSON. ....cucureviicreiiriaiiiicsiasiie st sses st sttt s bt Customer Specialist
Kathy M. ROWIANA .......covimeeiiiiiiinicie ettt s s e Proof Supervisor
DHANE F. SHETIfT ... .eeveieeeeeeieeeee et eireseeereeenesseessesaesassssasesresre st e sasebestsonsnbesareraeerra s e s e s aasasanassearaensansassesanns Customer Specialist
CryStal ML SKEIEON. .. ..cvvirieieeticieisiisctste sttt st Customer Specialist
1§ R Tl B 11111 1 WO OO OO SO O RSO OU TSR OP PO PP TP PP RS Customer Specialist
KAthy B. SItH ....cvveieiueiiieieieiceeecsietecsice st e Loan Specialist
TONYA M. SLAMEY .....voveecriieciceseice ettt st s bbb eSSt s st Customer Specialist
BEth K. SIOUG......cctiiiiiiieireereiteeeteceessesesaeesessesaoseseeneens et esssrtsbesasasassebesaess et assasasssat e tssesenaneaesatsusstasassasseres Customer Specialist
SANATA W. TIPPEM. ...vevireerrerererereststesistesees ettt eba bbb e st sme b e e su st s et s bbb n b e R e n e Operations Specialist
PatTiCia A. VINSOM ...veeiuvieiiietieteteeeeeeeeeesee e e sesesntasas e stesaae s be e b e e bt e s e s s s s st s n e e n e remn s s s e bt st s s an e nba s st e n b s aens Customer Specialist
BIandi M. Wald.........cooiiiiieeieierie e eeneetesaeseseesreseesee e se st b sassesat s b et e st e ssasssanss e e e s esesaesas e sarenssasssssnsnsons Customer Specialist
LANASY J. WAITACE ...ttt s Loan Specialist
AManda W. WALKINS .....ocvvovieeieoreeiiieceeeeseeseesteseceeeesteseesncsssoatesastearassnassssssessassesstesesaneenesstssenassans Senior Customer Specialist
Crystal D. WHIEE .....c.oveuereiimiiiiiiiiniii ettt s Customer Service Representative
SUSAN M. WIILAITIS ..evieniieniiiitiiteete et esreeste et st eer e e st sasens s e e s s b e e ra s s s e s s b asaessa b s eh e et e st et et e st et st a e n e Customer Specialist
LSA Lu. WLLIS c.eeeveeeee ittt eiteeteeesestesvecereeeaaessaessresseeese e reesre s e s sabssanseRs e e b e s b e s e s e s e aran e s be e n e st s e et e bt s s st Customer Specialist
JOYCE C. WINKIET ..ottt Customer Service Representative
ShErTa P. WOOW.....coveieeieeiecteecrieeee et eeeseeesreeesee s eescs bt s s ta e s r s sats et e s be s n e s b nenra s e e snesentesaensas Customer Service Representative
VAIMATIE WEIZRE .ovtirice ettt ch e b Customer Specialist
Stock Transfer Agent

Transfer Online, Inc.

317 SW Alder Street, 2nd Floor
Portland, Oregon 97204
(503) 227-2950
info@transferOnline.com
www.transferOnline.com

Primary Market Maker
Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc.
Stock Symbol — CFOK.OB

Community First Bank Website: www.clstbank.com

This Annual Report serves as the ANNUAL FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT furnished pursuant to Part 350
of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s Rules and Regulations. THIS STATEMENT HAS NOT BEEN
REVIEWED, OR CONFIRMED FOR ACCURACY OR RELEVANCE, BY THE FEDERAL DEPOSIT
INSURANCE CORPORATION. Community First Bancorporation will furnish free of charge a copy of the Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission upon written request to Frederick D. Shepherd,
Jr., President, Community First Bancorporation, Post Office Box 1097, Walhalla, South Carolina 29691. The Form 10-K
is also available on the Securities and Exchange Commission’s website at www.sec.gov
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